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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 69-1-11 
X 

In the Matter of the Application of 

STEVE PREKAS, DECISION GRANTING 
AREA VARIANCES 

#94-8. 

•X 

WHEREAS, STEVE PREKAS, residing at 3 Warden Court, Newburgh, 
New York 12550, has made application before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for a 27.2 ft. rear yard variance, a 15 ft. 4 in. maximi-im 
building height variance and 0.07% floor area ratio variance for 
the DUNKIN DONUTS restaurant located at Five Corners in Vails 
Gate, New Windsor, New York in a C zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 8th day of August, 
1994, before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New 
Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, applicant appeared by Paul V-. Cuomo, P. E. and 
Steve Prekas; and 

WHEREAS, there was one spectator appearing at the public 
hearing; and 

WHEREAS, one spectator asked certain questions but expressed 
no opposition to the decision; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor m.akes the following findings in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2, The evidence presented by the applicant showed that: 

(a) This is a commercial property located in the Five 
Corners area of the town, specifically on the corner of Route 94 
West and Temple Hill Road. 

(b) On or about April 23, 1979, this applicant obtained 
a nLunber of variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals and site 
plan approval from, the Planning Board, pursuant to which this 
applicant built a commercial structure now known as .Dunkin 
Donuts. 

(c) The applicant discovered when he sought to 
refinance the Dunkin Donuts property that it was not actually 
placed in accordance with the variances previously granted and is 
actually 1.2 ft. closer to the lot line than is permitted. The 
applicant also found out that a building height based on a prior 
variance did not cover the existing building, i.e. that this 
building is taller than would be allowed under either statute or 
variance, and that the floor area is 0.07% larger than is 
allowed. 



(d) This building is built and exists and if variances 
were not granted it would have to be torn down. It is presently 
an operating business employing a number of persons. 

(e) The rear yard variance sought here is 13 1/3%. 

(f) The existing building is not taller than any of the 
surrounding buildings and is actually shorter than som.e of them. 

(g) This building is located in an exclusively 
commercial neighborhood and is consistent with that neighborhood. 
There have been no com.plaints registered with the Building 
Department in connection with this building. 

(h) This building is bordered by a parking lot and a 
bar/restaurant, 

(i) The Zoning Local Law would only allow a building 
height of 8 inches which is not feasible, 

(j) If the variances are approved, there would be no 
additions or changes to the building or site. 

(k) This applicant received a site plan and variances 
at the tim.e the building was erected and believed that that 
building was built in com.pliance with that site plan and those 
variances until recently discovering the slight discrepancy, 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter: 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable 
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detrim.ent 
to nearby properties, 

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant 
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance 
procedure. 

3. Of the requested variances, the height variance sought 
is substantial but warranted since this building height is 
consistent with the surrounding neighborhood. 

4. There will be no adverse impact to the neighborhood, 

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the 
bulk regulations is self-created because the applicant built the 
building but is nevertheless warranted because the applicant 
believed that he was constructing the building in accordance with 
the legal requirements, and the failure to do so is due to a 
mistake which is an honest mistake and for which the applicant 
should not be held legally responsible. 

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the 
applicant, if the requested area variance is granted, outweighs 
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the 
neighborhood or community by such grant. 



7. It is the further finding of this Board that the 
requested area variances are the minimum variance necessary and 
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of 
the Bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect 
the character of the neighborhood and the hea.lth, safety and 
welfa;3:e of the community., 

8.;' The interests of justice will be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested area variance.; 

NOW, THEREFOREy BE IT 

;RESOLVED> that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of 
New, Windsor GRANT a 27.2 ft. rear yard, 15 ftV 4 in. maximi-im 
building heig;ht and 0.07% floor area ratio variances to applicant 
at the Five Corners Dunkin Donuts location, in a C zone, as 
sought by the .applicant in accordance with plans filed with the 
Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

: BE IT.FURTHER, ; 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
of the Town; of New .Windsor transmit a copy .of this decision to 
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant. 

Datfed: October!24, 1994. 

(ZBA DiSR#12-09 2 994.SPAj 
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PUBLIC HEARING; 

feiR^KAS;- STEVE -'••',••• ' • - ' —•—•••••' v —-

Paul Cuomo appeared before the board for this proposal 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 27.2:ft. :rear- yard,- 1-5 - f t.--4~— 
in. maximum building height and 0.07% floor area ratio 
for Dunkin Donuts located at Five Corners in Vails 
Gate. 

MR. CUOMO: This is Steve Prekas and his son. They own 
the establishment Dunkin' Donuts and they have been in 
operation since early 1980's, 1983. We've come before 
you tonight to straighten out a situation that happened 
back in '79 when we appeared before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals, Mr. Prekas, for a situation where he obtained 
a series of variances, one is area variance 40,000 
square feet, 200 minimum lot width required front yard 
required side yard and then he obtained those variances 
but when he went to the required rear yard of four feet 
for building, somehow or another ended up with 2.8 feet 
from the rear yard, and we also wanted maximum building 
height then gets changed because we're not, it's four 
inches to the lot line and now lot line is not four 
feet anymore it's 2.8 and someone straighten out the 
floor area ratio so we come here tonight seeking 27.2 
feet rear yard variance and 15, we're now seeking 27.2 
rear yard variance, that is for the 2.8 feet and 
maximum building height we want a variance of 15 feet 4 
inches and 0.07 floor area ratio. I have a couple of 
things to show you, one of them is number one the 
survey of the as-built condition of the Dunkin' Donuts 
shop and you can see the 2.8 feet rear lot line. This 
is a photograph of the rear lot line and these are 
photographs, general photographs of the area in which 
we're operating in here. It's in a commercial zone. C 
zone and next door is Demo's Cafe, which is also 
operated by Mr. Prekas. I just want to give you a 
general idea of the neighborhood, general flavor of the 
neighborhood. 

MR. TORLEY: Refresh my memory. I haven't been on the 
board since 1979, did we change the dimension 
requirements for the zones since that time cause the 
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variance was for 4 foot rear yard variance and now we 
heed 27.2. 

MR. GUOMO: Well, what happened was I can only 
speculate what happened, the site plan that was 
approved by the Town Planning Board I scaled off about 
2 . 8 .feet _on the s ite Tplan-i that-was -approved but -there 
was no dimension there but it was built like that but 
somehow or another that variance of 4 feet I think you 
got the varairice before you built the building, is that 
it. 

MR. NUGENT: ..Variance was given April 23, 1979. 

MR. TORLEY: But my question is the change. The 
building was a few inches one way or the other but 
going from a 4 foot granted rear yard variance to 
needing 27 feet. 

MR. CUOMO: No, no, no, it was a 30 foot 6, it's a 30 
foot requirement and then we asked for a 4 foot rear 
yard variance at that time. 

MR. TORLEY: Maybe this is wrong here, it says you're 
asking for 27.2 foot rear yard variance. 

MR. CUOMO: We have a building that is 2.8 feet away 
from the road and we should be 3 0 feet away so we have 
to ask for 27. 

MR. TORLEY: Was it a misprint in the first variance 4 
feet? 

MR. KRIEGER: No, I think you're dealing in a way with 
a glass half full, glass half empty type of view point. 
If 30 feet are required and he was permitted to have it 
within four feet, therefore it means that he received 
in the past a 26 foot variance. Now four feet 
apparently is not adequate for reasons which the 
applicant stated and they come in seeking permission to 
have a--

MR. TORLEY: It says 4 foot rear yard variance. 

MR. CUOMO: Yes, it does. 
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MRS. BARHNART: Based on the Notice of Disapproval we 
got from the Planning Board. 

MR. CUOMO: That is the site plan. 

MR. TORLEY: There may have been an error right then, 
you may have said 26, they put 4 foot instead of 26 but 
we actually need a little more than that 2.8. 

MR. CUOMO: We need 2 7.2 now. 

MR. KANE: Instead of 2 6? 

MR. CUOMO: Right. 

MR. TORLEY: That is why I was surprised when I saw 4 
foot variance. 

MR. CUOMO: But basically, we're here to make 
everything more uniform and straighten everything out 
for Mr. Prekas. 

MR. LANGANKE: An error was made but to correct it, 
he's here for a variance of 27.2, he's been there for 
15 years and hasn't hurt anybody, it's no problem. 

MR. KANE: And because of the difference in it. 

MR. LANGANKE: Generates the need for these other 
variances. 

MR. NUGENT: Four inches to the lot line. 

MR. CUOMO: Yeah, the lot line distance has changed. 

MR. NUGENT: So he can have a 8 inch high building. 

MR. LANGANKE: Pretty small. 

MR. KRIEGER: Let the record reflect that there are two 
individuals who have signed. 

MR. KANE: Actually, that is one, the first name is the 
owner of the building. 
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MR. NUGENT: At this time, I'd like to open it up to 
the audience. Anybody like to speak on the subject? 

MS. HEIDI RITMEYER: I am here representing Mc Donald's 
at Five Corners. Were you going to be increasing the 
actual buTlding, will the building change? You're just 
talking around the lot? 

MR. TORLEY: What's there is there. 

MR. KANE: What they are actually doing is fixing the 
official records. 'There were some numbers that" were 
obviously put in wrong and they are adjusting those 
numbers so that it is correct. This has nothing to do 
with them expanding the building or changing it in any 
way. 

MR. KRIEGER: What I think probably happened is that 
because the Zoning Board and the Planning Board operate 
independently, the law requires that they do so, the 
site plan was approved. When someone built a 
commercial building of this type, there are two 
separate indepe^ndent requirements which they must 
fulfill. It must comply with the zoning or they get 
the necessary variances that is a one requirement. Two 
is they must have an approved site plan from the 
Planning Board. They built apparently in accordance 
with a site plan which had been approved but the 
problem is that what was on the site plan and what was 
approved didn't apparently comply with the zoning 
requirements, plus the variances they had received so 
there was a discrepancy there. As I understand the 
application, the purpose of it now is to make it, bring 
those two together and make them consistent. 

MR. CUOMO: We're not going to change anything. 

MR. NUGENT: Not going to be any additions to the 
building. 

MS. RITMEYER: I was just wondering. 

MR. NUGENT: Anyone else like to speak? I'll close the 
public hearing and open it back up to the board. 
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MR. TORLEY: Do we have sufficient information on the 
record for a decision? 

MR. KRIEGER: Thank you, if I may inquire. 

MR. NUGENT:- Go right ahead,. 

MR. KRIEGER: Can you describe the neighborhood in 
which the building is located, in which the business is 
located? 

MR. CUOMO: The building is located within a 
neighborhood of commercial use, like I said, we have 
Demo/s Cafe, as you can see in my photographs, it's at 
Five Corners in Vails Gate and it's surrounded by, it's 
up against the shopping center, across the street we 
have Mobil gas station, then we have Club 32 across the 
street and then we have a convenient store and then we 
have,McDonald's, Hess and Long John Silver, trying to 
remember all these places here. 

MR. LANGANKE: That is good. 

MR. KRIEGER: Is this building any higher than the 
tallest of those buildings in the neighborhood that are 
near it? 

MR. CUOMO: No, this building, can I refer to my 
photographs? 

MR. KRIEGER: Please do. 

MR. CUOMO: This building is quite similar to the rest 
of the, neighborhood, it's not as you can see from the 
photographs here, it's the same the height as Demo's 
and cross the street and in other words, it's not any 
higher than adjacent buildings. 

MR. KRIEGER: And it's been there for 15 years? 

MR. CUOMO: Yes. 

MR. PREKAS: 14 years. 
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MR. KRIEGER: In order to bring this building in line 
with the requirements of the zoning law plus the 
variances also received, it would be, correct me if I 
am wrong, it would be necessary to demolish the 
building, obtain a new site plan, completely rebuild 
it? 

MR. CUOMO: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: That would be substantial in your view? 

MR. CUOMO: That would be substantially hard to do. 

MR. KRIEGER: That would be the only other method other 
than receiving a variance? 

MR. CUOMO: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: You believed at the time, that you built 
this building that it was in compliance with both the 
site plan and the variances you had received? 

MR. CUOMO: Yes, site plan was approved by the Planning 
Board and the building went according to the approved 
site plan, you have that site plan in your possession. 

MR. KRIEGER: You believed you were in compliance with 
all requirements? 

MR. CUOMO: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Wasn't until recently you found out there 
was a discrepancy? 

MR. CUOMO: Wasn't until a few months ago we found this 
out. 

MR. KRIEGER: I think that is enough. 

MR. NUGENT: I'll accept a motion. 

MR. LANGANKE: I make a motion we grant the variance as 
requested by the applicant. 

MR. KANE: I'll second that motion. 
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ROLL CALL 

MR. KANE 
MR. LANGANKE 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 
(914) 5 6 3 - 4 6 3 0 

August 8, 1994 
FAX: (914)563-4693 

1763 

Mr. Steve Prekas 
% DUNKIN DONUTS 
674 Broadway 
Newburgh, N. Y. 12553 

RE: APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCES #94-26 

Dear Mr. Prekas: 

This is to, confirm that the following area variances were 
GRANTED at the August 8, 1994 session of the Zoning Board of 
Appeals: 

(1) 27.2 ft. Rear Yard; 

(2) 15 ft. 4 in. Maximum Building Height; and 

(3) 0.07% Floor Area Ratio 

If we can be of further assistance please do not hesitate 
to contact this office. 

Very truly yours. 

"^^t^usijO^huJ^ajh 
PATRICIA A. BARNHART, 
Secretary to ZBA 

/pab 

cc: Paul V. Cuomo, P.E. 
Jerald Fiedelholtz, Esq. 
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ^\ 3o 

ORGANG COUNTY, NEW YORK ^,. 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 79"-2^/ 

DATE:_i;.ryi.rJiy_.__ 

APPLICANT: _AlfJ(.^- ^A§i^JtS-

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT): 

LOCATED AT:_jQ0_CjJ£C_6_C ^_r ^SiLQ.__^JlP__j2.T__„2i/.__(jiux^b^ 

ZONE: C_ 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION ^ ? BLOCK /._ LOT JJ__ 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

t^OAMjfey 

1 '.LB^—ZK&lL^.y^JLQ 3A. 

B._&iLo^_^^_. 

3 . _ j3rLl!>.C^iS^ll^^ JOLkiS 

4 . 

BUILDING IN^P^QTOR 

1i€;'' 



PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONE: . USE 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD 

REQ'D REAR YD. 30 fT ^l._£l ^_7^A_fJL_ 
REQ'D FRONTAGE 

14"*- pre ^r To'lbT t/^^ 
MAX. BLDG- HT. _£l^____^ JJLfl.^ ^ ___/ilf£.^^_AW 

FLOOR AREA RATIO___5j_5 QjJJk^^^ Q^^7-

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

DEV- COVERAGE 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT 
914-563-4630 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMNET WITH THE ZONING BOARD 

CCz Z-B.A., APPLICANT, B-P. FILES. 

Bt»><»5pw»SSifW»»™-™ •' ~.~»,.™„„.^, —"''"''WWS^Ijl 

•n -
Vs 

4 %ii,^A. 
'1 



McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. 

D Main Office 
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 

D Branch Office 
507 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

-HECEIVED JUN 1 5 199* 

14 June 1994 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Michael Babcock, Town Building Inspector 

FROM: Mark J. Edsall, P.E., Planning Board Engineer 

SUBJECT: DUNKIN DONUTS SITE PLAN 
MHE JOB NO. 87-56/T1-3 

At the recent Technical Work Sessions, Paul Cuomo, P.E., appeared 
before the representatives to discuss a problem with regard to the 
constructed Dunkin Donuts site at the 5 corners within the Town. 
Specifically, it appears that the Applicant is seeking refinancing of 
the property and, in doing so, obtained an as-built survey of the 
property which indicated that the rear yard setback is less than that 
required based on a variance granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals on 

,/ J <^T^uly 198^ A review of the site plan stamped approved by the 
^ ip5p"? - Pi anifing Board indicates no specific dimension for the rear yard 

setback; however, based on the variance paperwork, it appears that the 
building, as constructed, results in a non-conforming rear yard 
setback which does not conform with the granted variance. 

Currently, the Applicant is requesting guidance from the Planning 
Board as to the need for a Planning Board application to correct this 
condition. It is my opinion, subject to your review and acceptance, 
that you could refer this matter to the Zoning Board of Appeals for 
the variance, as necessary. Inasmuch as no site features are proposed 
to be changed, it is questionable whether a reappearance before the 
Planning Board is necessary. Please review this matter and advise me 
of your opinion. 

Plannini 
MJEmk 
A:6-14-3E.mk 

sail, 
Board Engineer 

Licensed In New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania 
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250NIWG BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

• X 

DECISION GRAN*]' 
AREA AND SIGN 
VARIANCES. 

In the Matter of. the Applicaition of 

NICHOLAS C. MARSHALL and.; STEVE PREKAS 

Application #79'-6. 

WHEREAS, NICHOLAS,C, MARSHALL of Route 94, Vails Gate, 

New York, and STEVE PREKAS of 67-4 Broadway, Newbnrgh, New York, .have mei. 

application before the Zoning Board of Appeals .for area and sign variaii-

for the purposes of construction of a DUNKIN DONUTS shop on RoU:te\-94. 

in Vails Gate', Town of New Windsor, New York? and 

• WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 26th day of 

March, 1979 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, Ndw 

Windsor, New York; and 

.yWHEREAS,'the appiroan represented by Peter C; Patsa 

Esq* of 346 Broadway, Newburgh, N, Y. and MC GOEY, HAUSER & GREVAS, 

Consulting Engineers of Route 9W, New Windsor, N,Y. Mr, Grevas made th' 

(presentation on behalf of the applicants? and 

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed? and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Tô wn of New Wij 

akes the following findings of fact in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to resident; 

and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The Evening News, 

also as required by law* 

2* The evideiice shows that the variances sought will not 

klter the general character of the neighborhood. 

. 
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/ 

. / 3> The evidence shows that '•lenial of the v. riaj.ces will 

result in significant economic injury to the applicants, 

WHEREAS/ the Zoning Board of Appeals makes* the following 

findings of law in this matter: 

' i. That notices of the public hearihĝ ^̂ ,̂ ^̂  sent to 

resi.l̂ n̂ts and businesses as preiscribed by law and published in The Even 

jNews also required by law. 

' " 2/.The applicants will, encounter practical difficulty if 

the area variances requested are not granted, 

3• The proposed variances will not r&sult in substantial 

detriment to adjoining properties, or change the character of the neighbc 

hood. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the- Zoning Board of Appeals of the Tovm of 

New_ Windsor^ grants area and sign variances as follows: 13/136 sq. ft. 

area .variance for lot; 100/150' lot width variance; 35'/69' front yard 

V'ariance; 0'/33/46'-̂ 79'• side yard variance;/?^ ft, rear yaroVariance ant 

76 sq. ft. sign area variance, on the above-entitled application. 

BE IT FURTHER/ 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appealf 

bf the Town of New Windsor transmit a- copy of this: decision to the Town 

::ierk, Town Planning Board and applicants. 

Dated: April ̂ , 1979. 

Vr-^r ;̂ rfrŷ , O . .E^f^'^rf'-^^ 
Chairman 
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(b) The l e g a l sLiindard for a "Use" vm ,i i>'<: 
hardship. Descr ibe V7hy you f e e l un 
w i l l r e s u l t u n l e s s the use vari.'i' 
s e t f o r t h nnv e f f o r t s you have ui.ide t" 
hardship otl ier than t h i s appl ic . i i i ion. 

1 a «.ii\v\ 

:\)'' \) 
\'.'|M I.eel 
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]'-.y. 
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SO 
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Area v a r i a n c e : 
(a) Area vairiance reques t ed from New Windsor Zoning iocal Law, 

Section48-12 , Table of Part II R e g s . , Co l . 4>5,l3//,<3 an4 10. 

/ Proposed or 
Recji '• .mehts A v a i l a b l e 
HTu. Lot Area 40,000 sf " T ^ S st 
Mih. Lot Width ^UO' ~ lUU-lbU' 
_ „ _ . Front Yd. bU' 3b'-;b9' 
Reqd. S ide Yd. 30' /VO' 0'-;33' / 4b'-y9' 
Reqd. Rear Yd. 3U' 4' 
Reqd. S t r e e t 
Frontage* 
Max, Bldg. Hgt .4" m. to lo t line lb' 
Min, F loor Area"^ 
Dev. Coverage* X % 
Floor Area R a t i o ^ ^ O H Z I Q-̂ '̂  "" 

* R e s i d e n t i a l D i s t r i c t s only 
* * " N b n - r e s i d e n t i a l d i s t r i c t s only 

V a r i a n c e 
R e q u e s t ; 
••13,136"sf 

100'-150' 
3b'-69' 

••0'-33' / 4 
4' . 

16' 

'V-7W 

% 

(b) The l e g a l s tandard for an "APv.EA" var iance i s p r a c t i c a l 
d i f f i c u l t y . Descr ibe why you f e e l p r a c t i c a l d i f f i c u l t y 
w i l l r e s u l t u n l e s s the area var iance i s g r a n t e d . A l s o , 
s e t f o r t h any e f f o r t s you have made t o a l l e v i a t e the 
d i f f i c u l t y o ther than t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . 

Property is less than required area; Setback and parking 
requirements limit available building location; In order to 
maximize use of property, and provide a workable traffic 
pattern, the area variances are necessary. 

VI. Sign Variance: \ff-
(a) Variance reques t ed from New VJindsor Zoning Local Law, 

S e c t i o n 48'9 , Table of Use R e g s . , Col. D 
Proposed or . Variance >• 

Requirements A v a i l a b l e Request 
Sign 1. l U s . t T ^ 72s.t.(DbrFace)i B;?STt." aHurainated Pylon 

.Sign 2 ^»us.t . ft.a S.I. "~" .V2.bs.f. (llium.i;irectiona: 
Sign 3 ^ - u s . t . ^ . o s . i . - ' 2.bs.f . {Ulum,Uirectiona: 
Sign- 4 . , ^ . a s . i . 4.b s.f. (lUum.Uirectlona:' 

. - ^ i ^ , ^ ^ •• - ~ ^-Ss.f. 4.5 S.f. (Ilium.DirentinrSi 
. • ' ^ • ' • • ' " • . .H 

.^^^^•^ 14 s q . f t . 90 s q . f t . 76 s q . f t . j : 
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"Unauthorized alteration or addition to a survey 
map bearing a licensed land surveyor's seal Is 
a violation of section 7209, sub-division 2,-of-the 
New- York Stat© Education Law.'' 

/Jf ^<^.^ As'sp^. c- i^o:^-e7i^ 

^ 

/^7 

A SURVEY GF LANDS OF SIEVE P 

I., o c: a b e d i\ •\ t h e 1" o w i 'i C" f N e vi U i 11 d s o i • ;. C ( 
S t a t e o f New Yor l : ; 

Tax MD- ' ' - i - 800 -Sec t i o r \ 6 9 - B l D r l . : 0 1 

FEBRUARY S6j . ^ 9 9 4 

SCALE l I l r S Q I 

9S~46 

&z//^c> ^J.*t,:^/^csf 

Q / ^ 

U r u i i i q c 

' "TT i!>'Jp ^l^*^-^ oj ^ 

"Cerlificaltons indicated hereon signify tliat tliis 
survoy v/as prepared in afrcordance with the 
exis'i.-Q Code of Practico for Land Surveyors 
adnnied by the DolPV/^-r«-Hudson Lr.nri Survey­
ors A.-.20ci:'.i;on. P" ' ! •.••.•iriificalions sh;;!l run 
OD̂y to ti'iosm n • ;: i indivi(iu.ils nnu'/or inati-
t'jtioiis for v>:;- Wvi surv-y is prcpar'.-.tl. Ccrt-
ificctiora, ? ••.! r.;-t {ranjferabio to additional in­
dividuals, insiiit'iion.-?, Ihoir successors and/or 
assigns, or &ubscjqubnt ov/ners." 

This map is the result of a field survey 
conwnencing Jan, SSji 1989 and subsequent 
field visits. It is true and correct and 
is so certified to"Steve Prekas, CTI 
Abstract as agents for Lawyers Title 
Insurance-Co.J The Middletovm Savings Bank 

Francis g^ Whltaker Lj-S... 
ft &§Oiv:aI Aye^ k^^wburghT Nj. Yĵ * 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

, ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will holdra public Hearing 
pursuant i:o.; Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the ''/\ 
following Proposition: 

•;"-/:,'-;"''̂':-v Appeal Nov. 26 

R e q u e s t o f /. STEVE PREÊ AS • '__ 

f o r . a VARIANCE of t h e Zoning Local, Law t o permi t : , • 

exist ing Dunkin: Donuts Shop with insufficient rear yard and: rnore than , 

the allowable majdinum building height and flcor area ^̂^̂^ 

b e i n g a, VARIANCE of S e c t i o n 48-12 - Table of Use/Bulk Regulations, 

Columns;G, I , J , r -: 

f o r p r o p e r t y s i t u a t e d as f o l l o w s : 

Intersection of Route 300 and Route 94, Vails Gate, New Windsor, N.Y. 

known as t a x l o t S e c t i o n 69 Block 1 Lot 11 

SA.ID HEARING w i l l t a k e p l a c e on t h e . 8th day of August 
19 94 , a t New,' Windsor Town H a l l , 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor , 
New York, b e g i n n i n g a t 7:30 o ' c l o c k P . M. 

JAMES NUGENT 
Chairman ., 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

1763: 

July 8, 1994 

Paul V. Cuomo, P.E. 
Consulting Civil: Engineer 
38 Keats Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: Tax Map Parcel #69-1-11 Variance List 
Owners Name: Steve Prekas 

Dear Paul: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are 
within five hundred (500) feet of the above referenced property. 

The charge fori this service is $45.. 00, minus your deposit of $25.00 

Please remit the balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerk's office. 

Sincerely> 

Jeslie Cook ' ' ' 
Sole Assessor 

LC/po 
Attachments 
CC: 



TGS Associates,.Inc. 
15 E. Market. St. 
Red Hook,, NY . 1257 1 

S & S Properties, Inc. 
123 Quaker Rd. 
Highland Mills, NY 10930 

Conna; Corporation 
c/o Dairy Mart #6668 
One Vi sion Dr: ' ' 
Enfield, CT 06082 

Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp. 
284 South Ave. 
Pbughkeepsie, NY 12601 

Franchise Realty Interstate Corp. 
c/o Col ley & McCoy Co. 
PO Box 360 
Windham, NH 03 087 

Gardner, Fred ETAL 
c/o Slepoy Family Trust 
104 S. Central Ave., Room 20 
Valley Stream, NY 11580-5461 

Slepoy-, Herbert & Gardner, Fred 
104 S. Central Ave. 
Valley Stream, NY 11580 

Mobil Oil Corp. 
Property Tax Department 
PO Box 290 
Dallas, TX 75221 

Leonardo, Constantine 
94 Maple St. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Leonardo, Samuel 
7 Dogwood Hill Rd. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

House of Apache Properties, Ltd. 
52 Elm St. 
Huntington, NY 1 1743 

Windsor Enterprises, Inc. 
PO Box 928 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 
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Route 300 Associates 
c/o John Yanaklis 
550 Hamilton Ave. 
Brooklyn, NY 11232 

V.G.R. Associates 
c/o Howard V. Rosenblum 
300 Martine Ave. 
White Plains, NY 10601 

Korngold M.D., Louis 
135 Strawtown Road 
W. Nyack, NY 10994 

R & S Foods Inc. 
249 North Craig St. 
Pittsburgh, PA 15213 

NYS Dept. of Transportation 
Office of the State comptroller 
A.E. Smith Office Building 
Albany, NY 12236 

Casaccio, Paul & Virginia 
41 Barclay Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Primavera Properties Inc. 
PO Box 177 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

Angelo Rosmarino 
Enterprises Inc. 
PO Box 392 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

Amerada Hess Corp. 
c/o Dean E. Cole, Manager 
Property Tax Dept. 
1 He&s Plaza 
Woodbridge, New Jersey 07095 
Brambury Associates 
765 Elmgrove Road 
Rochester, NY 14624 

Gardner Plus 3 
104 So. Central Ave. 
Valley Stream, NY 11580 

CP Mans 
PO box 247 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE.OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for Variance of 

Applicant. 

f<M^2L.-
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

-X 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

On 
twining the 

I compared the ^H. addressed 
envelopes('d:ont4ining the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received, I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S, Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

'fi^LO m J OArruhlali-^ 
Patricia A. Barnhart 

Sworn to before me this 
tq^ day of -ftJW , 19Q 

Notary PuKslic 

DEBORAH GREEN 
•lOttIV Public. State of New York 

Quwiffed in Orange Countv 
^ , . #4984065 ,>v^^ 
Cwwmttlon Expires July 15, ffif 

] . 

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 



July 11, 1994 2 

PRELIMINARY MEETING 

JEREKAS, STEVE 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 2 7.2 ft. rear yard, 15 ft. 4 
in. maximum building height and 0.07% floor area ratio 
for Dunkin Donuts located at Five Corners in Vails 
Gate. 

Mr. Paul Cuomo appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. CUOMO: I'm representing Steve Prekas. 

MR. TbRLEY: .07 percent? 

MR. CUOMO: It has come to the Zoning Board of Appeals 
in the past and it did go to the Planning Board but 
apparently, when the bank with some financial dealings 
and the bank itself noticed that the Zoning Board of 
Appeals, what they had was for four feet rear yard and 
the actual rear yard is 2.8 feet, I have a map here, 
I'11 show you. 

MR. NUGENT: This is for the existing building. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, they came into Planning Board and 
then they were referred to the Zoning Board and got 
variances for lot area, lot width, front yard, rear 
yard, side yard and signs and when they located the 
building, they didn't locate it properly. 

MR. CUOMO: When they built it and the bank picked it 
up. 

MR. LANGANKE: Just made a mistake? 

MR. CUOMO: Well, really the plans, Mike, remember that 
we dug the plans out, the original plans were done by 
the engineer, not by me, but by McGoey, Hauser and 
Grevas and got the original plans, we measured the rear 
yards and it comes to about 2.8 feet so the plans are 
okay and the building's okay. 

MR. NUGENT: The numbers are wrong. 
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MR. CUOMO: But this number is wrong, this four feet 
and some others. 

MR. NUGENT: 15 foot building height that is because of 
them being so close to the property line? 

MR. CUOMO: Exactly. 

MR. NUGENT: So you could build a 2 inch high building. 

MR. CUOMO: Yeah, we ended up with two inch high. 

MR, BABCOCK: The only thing is the 4 foot, Jim, the 4 
foot rear yard they got a variance to be 4 foot from 
the property line and they are 2.8 feet. When we 
reviewed the entire file, we realized that the building 
height changes and also the floor area ratio changes so 
we felt that since they are here, let's get it all 
straightened out and they really only wanted the rear 
yard variance but we figured we'd straighten everything 
out while they are here. 

MR. CUOMO: When they saw the survey, they said wait a 
minute, 2.8 so they tied up all the money involved. 

MR. TORLEY: I have a question for our attorney. Since 
that is technical changes and correction of some 
erroneous numbers, inadvertent errors, need we go 
through the whole public hearing to correct those? 

MR. KRIEGER: Yeah, cause it's more than that he's 
asking for. 

MR. TORLEY: All of these other variances are a result 
of that one error? 

MR. KRIEGER: I understand now it's not clear to me 
whose error it was, you can't say it was a Zoning Board 
error, necessarily. 

MR. CUOMO: They don't maker errors. 

MR. KRIEGER: They may have gotten some time ago but 
they may have gotten the relief which they requested. 
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MR. NUGENT: We granted and approved a variance 
predicated on the numbers put in front of us, we can't, 
that is like doing this all over again. 

MR. KRIEGER: It's not as if it were a correction of a 
Zoning Board mistake, doesn't appear likely that it was 
a Zoning Board mistake. 

MR. CUOMO: You just worked off what you had and you 
did the best you could with what you got. 

MR. TORLEY: Save everybody a little time and trouble. 
You have to make sure you give us the right numbers, 
this is what happens. 

MR. KRIEGER: Then the applicant gave the wrong 
numbers, the building may have been built not in 
accordance with the numbers that they got the mistake, 
the mistake may have been in the building. 

MR. NUGENT: I think we need to address that as a new 
application, I feel we should. 

MR. TORLEY: I move we set up Prekas for the public 
hearing in request for variances as listed. 

MR. LANGANKE: I second it. 

MR. NUGENT: Roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. LANGANKE AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 
MR. NUGENT AYE 

MR. KRIEGER: If you would address yourself to the 5 
criteria set forth there at the hearing, I would 
appreciate it, since those are the 5 criteria which the 
Zoning Board must legally make their decision. 

MR. CUOMO: Thank you. So she'll set me up with a 
public hearing? 
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MR. NUGENT: As soon as you get the information. 

MR. CUOMO: Next time I'll see you will be at a public 
hearing. 

MR. NUGENT: That is correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: Officially, yes. 

MR. GUOMO: Now I just want to ask a question if I do 
that and I get this all corrected, I assume that, I 
just want to some guidance here, that is it? If I can 
get the variance, I should be able to go back to the 
bank, right? 

MR. KRIEGER: What you do with it once you get it, the 
ball's in your court. 

MR. BABCOCK: You need the formal decision. 

MR. CUOMO: I don't have to go back to the Planning 
Board? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, no, there was a site plan that got 
approved? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. CUOMO: I thought I'd have to start with the 
Planning Board. 

MR. KRIEGER: No. 

MR. NUGENT: No, you just need a variance. 

MR. BABCOCK: There's a technical thing basically on 
the Planning Board matter, it's usually referred by the 
Planning Board, I don't, in my opinion, I didn't feel 
it had to go to the Planning Board, it's already been 
approved so I did the paperwork. 

MR. KRIEGER: Usually. 

MR. NUGENT: Just mathematical error. 
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MR. KRIEGER: Usually they, in this case, we have a 
reversal of cart and horse. 

MR. NUGENT: It Was before us, we approved it and it 
was granted. I mean, that is a done deal. Now he has 
to come back, start all over again, do it right. 

MR. CUOMO: They built the building in the wrong spot. 
Thank you. 
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BANK OF NEW YORK 
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MEMORANDUM OP ASSIGNMENT OP RENTS 

OATE OP ASSIGNMENT: March iffH, 1991 

ASSIGNEE: 

a .•••Vr.;i''.':oi;'.'" 

^SSIGNOR! 

THE BANK OF NEW YORK 
280 Broadway, Newburqh, New York 12550 

LEASES: 

STEVE PREKAS, 
3 Warden Circle, Newburgh 

•.'••••ii'':siv''r.'V.^i'. 

crh. New York 125SQ'jtM^r;^^ 

,m";m All present and future leades for all or any''part of 
the Promises as defined herein. Reference is hereby-made 
to the Assignment for a description • of thepresaht 
leases. '. s;-;." .•̂.'••.•:-

PREMISES I 

All those certain lots, tracts or parcels bf/land, 
together with any improvements and buildings theteoh and 
the appurtenances thereto pertaining described "̂ .In 
Schedule A annexed to the Memorandum and made a •'part, 
hereof. "l!" :. ".'\,\ 

TERM OP ASSIGNMENT: •'••;'; ,. / . 

The term of the Assignment commences on ' the'*"'date 
hereof and, subject to the provisions set forth! 'In ;th^ 
Assiqnment of which this is a memorandum, expires'".upon. 
payment in full of the loan made by the Assigne'e'tp'.the. 
Assignor, Reference is made to the Assignment ofiwhich 
this is a memorandum for all of the terms and provisions 
with regard to the term of the Assianment. 

OTHER TEP>1S AND CONDITIONS: , 

Reference to the Assiqnment will disclose the.other 
terms and conditions thereof, but said Assignment 
provides that as lonq as no default shall exist under 
this Assiqnment, the Asslanor shall have a license to 
manaae and operate the Mortgaged Premises and collect, • 
receive and apply for its own account, all rents, issues 
and profits accruing by virtue of such Assigned Rents, 
and to execute and deliver proper receipts " and 
acauittances therefor. . :V/ 

riNKCt-STtlN, KAPIAN. 

LCVINC, OITTCt tOHN 

ANO TCTCHBAUM 

NOTE! / 

This Memorandum of Assignment of Rents is .entered 
into for recordation purposes only and shall notybe 
deemed to be in substitution of, or to 
actual Assignment between, the . parties 
therein. 

.supersede (.the­
re f erred i to 

rm 

im!i3427fMt 96 0'. 
Mm 

-m 



.qCHEDULR A: 

All that certain lot, piece or parcel of land nituate, lying and 
being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, and State of New ; 
York, more particularly bounded and described as follows: ; 

Beginning at a point in the northerly side of the Blooming Grove 
Turnpike at the westerly line of the taking by the State of New York 
for the West Point-Stewart Field,Highway and running thence: north 18 
degrees 26' East 45.8 foe't more or less along the wos'torly line of 
said taking to a point; thence still along the,westerly line of said 
taking,North 17 degrees 41' Kost 123 foet more or less to a point 
markirg the end of said taking; thence northwesterly 20 foot more or 
less to a coricreto post sot in the line of Innds nowor formerly owned 
by Otto Miller; thence southerly along the line of lands of the 
partifs of the first part which v'ore formerly owned by Otto Miller 86 
foc,t more or iosr. to ah iron pipe m.arking the northerly, corner of the 
Ipp.d.'̂  of the Central Hudson flas and Electric Corporation; thence South 
16 degrees East 90 foot more or loss to the north(?riy lino of the 
Blooming Grcvo Turnpike thoncf East along the northerly line of said 
Blooming Orove Turnpike 96 foot more or lo.is to the point or place of 
boqinninn. • '. 

Said p'rrmises being also described in a survey of the prnmlses 
Dropared b'v McGooy, Hauser, and Orevas, Consulting Engineers, dated 
•Fobruarv,'28, 1979, and revised oh March 28, 1979, as followst 

All that certain piece or parcel of' land lyino, nituate and being 
in the Town of Now Windsor, Orange Ccuntv, New York bounded and 
described a? •^ollows: 

Penihninq at fi point in the northerly line of, New York State 
Hiohway known as Ro\ito 94, said point being an iron pipe sot inthe 
crounri .It tlic soutlionn*-oriy corner of lands now or fbrriorly of 
Sattor.iv and running thence, along said Sattcrly landr N14 degrees 50' 
00" Vest 90.00 foot to an iron pipe set in the qround; thence, stil.l 
along Sattorlv lands ^•3^ degrees 06' 00" E 119.45 feet to an iron pipe 
rot.in tho wonterly lino of the County Miohway known as Route 59 
(Tomplfi Hill Hoad); thence, along said highv/av lino the following 
three. (3) cotirces; 

i» S55 degrees 35" 00" E 15.75 foot to an iron pipe set in the 
1) 

ground; 
2) SI 7 dogroon 41 ' 00' '^-ound; \ — ••': - ^ ^ ^23,00 foot to an iron pipe „oh in the 
3) sin drnrops 26' 00" M ii<; nn k„ 

said'" 5:-'̂r-̂ ''̂ >̂' ̂ ^"-"^ 2l- afM•<:.ent?on"d^Stc^'C4 '"t? '» '̂̂ ^ ̂ """^ 
said I .T.c Uno S75 degrees 10' 00" W 77 ?o fi" t \' thonco, along 
or bogmning. ; , "̂ '̂  .^^^'^o the point or place 

covonantJrresore;;?i;;°l"-^^""^'' and .oa.omonts of 
OS or restrictions or record. • ^° ''"'''' 

t»«3427>«i OS 
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AS'SIGNMENT OF LEASES AtW RENTS 

'-.; ; THIS ASSIGNMENT, m a d e this 20th day of February, 1992, 
by and between STEVE PREKAS residing at 3 Warden Circle, 

' • Newburgh, New York, (hereinafter referred to as the"ASSIGNOR"), 
'"•''•[ the owner of an improved parcel of real property located at Route 
. ;''}' 94, Town of New Windsor, New York, and designated as Section 69, 

•>• "••'•'•'• Block 1, Lot 11 on the tax map of Orange County and more fully 
.•:(•.;.'.' described on Schedule "A" annexed hereto, and CHRYSLER FIRST 

BUSINESS CREDIT CORPORATION, a Delaware Corporation having a 
"•• place of business at Suite 301, 1259 South Cedar Crest Boulevard, 

'' ̂ ?- , Allentown, Pennsylvania, 18103 (hereinafter referred to as 
"ASSIGNEE"). 

.'•' '; W I T N E S S E T H 
;•••;,.• WHEREAS, simultaneously herewith, the Assignor has 
•'•• v' executed, acknowledge and delivered to the Assignee a Promissory 
'.!.'. Note in the sum of $200,000.00 together with a mortgage on 

certain real property, and WHEREAS, in accordance with said Promissory Note and 
Mortgage the Assignee is desirous of further securing the 
payment of the indebtedness to it; and without such further 
security the Assignee would not loan the sums provided for in 
said Loan Agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and 
for other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto 
agree as follows; 

I. Subject to the Rights of the Bank of New, York as 
contained in an Assignment of Rents dated March 5, 1991, the 
Assignor hereby sells, assigns, transfer and sets over unto the 
Assignee, its successors, and assigns, all of its right, title 
and interest which the Assignor as lessor has and may have in the 
leases now existing or hereafter made and affecting the aforesaid 
premises as said leases may have boon or from time to time bo 
horoaftor, modiflod, extended and renewed,with all of the rents, 
issues, income and profits due and becoming due therefor, and the 
acceptance of this Agreement and the collection of rents or the 
monies duo on the leases hereby assigned under the terms of the 
Note and Mortgage. The Assignee agrees it will not exercise any 
of its rights hereunder until and unless the Assignor defaults in 
the performance of any of its obligations contained in the Note 
and Mortgage and it is expressly understood and agreed by the 
parties hereto that before default occurs under the terms of the 
Note and Mortgage, the Assignor shall have the right to collect 
said rents, income and profits from the aforementioned leases and 
to retain, uso and enjoy the same, and shall have the right to 
extend the leases, to evict tenants, to bring or defend any suits 
in connection with the possession of said premises in its own 
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TITLE INaURANCB COMPAKY OP MIIWESOTA 

flCHEDULB A 

' . Title /AA911087 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and 
being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of New York, 
bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the northerly line of New YorJc State Highway 
Jcnown as Route 94, said point being an iron pipe set in the ground at the 
southeasterly corner of lands now or formerly of Satterly and running 
thence along said Satterly lands North 14 degrees 50 minutes 00 seconds 
West 90.00 feet to an iron pipe set in the ground; thence still along 
"•said Satterly lands North 31 degrees 06 minutes 00 seconds East 119.45 
feet to an iron pipe set in the westerly line of the County Highway Jcnown 
as Route 59 (Temple Hill Road); thence along said highway line the 
following three (3) courses: (1) South 55 degrees 3 5 minutes 00 seconds 
East 15.75 feet to an iron pipe set in the ground; (2j South 17 degrees 
41 minutes OO seconds East 123.00 feet to an iron pipe set in the ground; 
(3) SoutJi 18 degrees 26 minutes 00 seconds West 45.80 feet to an iron 
pipe set in the ground in the northerly line of the aforementioned Route 
94; thenca along aaid road Una South 75 degrees 10 minutas 00 seconda 
Waot 77.10 foot to the point or place of BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTINC3 AND RESERVING THEREFROM that portion of the premises taJcan 
by Naw Vork state Appropriation as set forth in Liber 3396 Cp. 176. 
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PniNT on TYrtjBUCKWHbfAV 

ORANGE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE RECORDING PAGE 
(Thli Pas* l« Part of (>*• Inatrumant) 

STEVE PREKA8 

TO: 
NYS bBPT*' OP TRANSPORTATION 
4 Burnett Ooulovard 
Pouqhkodpalb, NY 12603 

ATTACH THIS SHEET TO THE FIRST PAGE OF EACH 
RECOROEO INSTRUMENT.ONLY. 

RECORD AND RETURN TO: 
(Nam* ind Addrvii) 

IH „B2 NOfwnitE BEIOW THI9 UWC 

coNTfioL NO; • 0 6 3 1 : 4 ; 

INSTRUMENT TYPE: DEED. 

DATE AFFIDAVIT FILED ' 19 . 

. SATISFACTION ASSIGNMENT OTHEl 

BG20 
CH22 
C024 
CR26-
DP20 . 
GO30. 
OR32" 
HA34. 
HI30 
MK38 
ME40 
MY42 
MH44 . 
NT46 ' 
NW48 
TU50 
WL52, 
WK54 
WASe 
W058 
MN09 
NC11 
PJ131 
9099 

Blooming Orova 
Chosler . 
Cornwall 
Crawford 
Ooorpork 
Ooshon, 
drdenvlili 
Hoimpiohburgh 
Highland 
Minlsink 
Monroe 
Monlgomery 
Mount,Hope 
Newb'urgh (T) 
New yvindsor 
Tuxedo 
Wallkin 
Wanwick 
VVawayenda 
Woodbury 
Mkidletown 
Newbtirgh 
PortJttvIt 

;z± 

, MORTGAGE. 

SERIAL NO. : 

Mortgage Amounl $ : 

Exempt Yes -. No _ 

Received Tax on above Mortgage 

Baalo $ _ _ : '. — 

MTA $ _ _ _ _ 

Spec. Add. $ . 

TOTAL $ : 

% 

CHECK CASH CHARGE 

MARION S. MURPHY 
Orango County Clerk 

MORTGAGE TAX 

TRANSFER TAX 

RECORD.FEE 

REPORT FORMS 

CERT. COPIES 

.EXEMPT: 

% 

by: 

ORANGE COUNTY CLpRg'S OFFICE S.S. 

Recorded ̂ . t h e <^^ dav of . 
19<^3L at M'o^C 

'Clock I- M. In Liber/Film • 0 ' c ? t ? / ^ * REAL ESTATE 

DEC 6 l̂ JP'J 
TRANSFER TAX 

ORANGE COUNTY 

it page .•g?s3^-. and examined. 

fh^i^., S~lne.^<^f>^ 
County Clerk 

RECEIVED 

EXEMP:^ 

j ^ 

113" 3224 Pftft 2 3 
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ROW 91-ni« (11/84) 
(Sect ion Aj 

NIM YOIIK STA'IH f^l•l'Al^^a•^/r OP THANSWUTATION 
m-Ai. lisTA'ni n ivrs iON 

APPROPRIATION OF PROPERTY BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF HEW YORK 

.PHOJECT;. PIN 8 4 6 0 . 2 2 - 2 2 1 , PROC^ 8762 
i)K',mf\'vima AND MAPS' 

MAC «()!?. PAKCKL H03. 
129 156 S.II. 154 , 

CHKSTER-VAILS GATE 
.ORANGE COUNTY 

TOWN OF NEW WINhSOR 
b e i n g a p o r t i o n of, S e c t i o n 6 9 , B l o c k 1 , L o t s . 9 , 1 0 a n d 1 1 , a s Qtiown on t h e 
0 1 f i c i a l Tax Map 

. NOTICE OF APPROPRIATION 
Puroimnt t o t h e « t« tu t i ; iii:t I'ortli In the; aliDvi- 'l<-(icrliitloMii Hnd rnapo 

STEVE PRI-KAS - 3 Warden C i r c l e , Newburfchi NY 12550 
TO:' nKHOSTllENES DONUTS CORP. - .674 Drondwny, Nowburgh, NY . . 

DL'NKIN nONUTS OF AMERICA, INC. - 5 Pncel la Pork Drive, . POB 317, Randolph, MA 02368 
CONTROL DATA BUSINESS CKNTEKS, INC. -
MARGARET M. SATTERLY - Box 277, R.D. 02, Rllcy Road, New Windsor, HY 

TAKE mn'lCE t h a t on thtf 25tli'liiy of September l'> B9 tliero wa« filed, in 
the office of the Depurtment of :;tHtc u cert If li-U copy of each of the above duolgnate<l 
deucrlptlons and maps of prdiierty; iitiil thut on th«' day' of ^EO 8 raBa • ̂  19 , 

there was filed In the office of the clerk of the county. In which such property is 
eltuated, a copy of.each of auch descriptions and maps. 

TAKE FURTIIEH;NOTICE that title to th« property, eaocmenta, intereata or righto 
described In said descriptions and maps vested In 'I'he People of the atate of New York upon 
such filing In the office of said county clerk. 

Dated: 
DEC 019^ 

COt-fl'! r 0551 ON El| OF TRANSppHTATION^ 

u?î 3224rf.c( '24 
D.J. Gurnctt, Director, Real .Estate Division 

li 
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Mada tha 30 t h 

/tun^re^ etTt̂  s e v e n t y - n i n e 

^y of March , iiinctecT% 

'Bettoeen • .NICHOLAS C. MARSHALL, residing at Route 94, Town of 

New Windsor ' , -County./.of O r a n g e , S t a t e - o f New Y o r k , 

•parb^ of tJio first part, ca^d 

STEVE jPjREKAS, r e s i d i n g a t No, 3 Warden C o u r t , Newburgh , O r a n g e C o u n t y , 

New Ybr^k,' 
! I 

, * part y of the second part: 

tDOitnejEf^etl), that th^ party of the first part; in coTuideration of TEN AND 0 0 / 1 0 0 
-- . J . - - - ( $ 1 0 . 0 0 ) ^ollan, 

lawful-rnoney of the United States, and o t h e r good a n d v a l u a b l e c o n s i d e r a t i o n 
paid hy the par^y of the second part, 

(Zo e s hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, 
his heirs <^^ assigns forever, 

311 that certain lot, piece or parcel of land situate,•lying and 
being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, and State of New Yo 
more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the northerly side of the Blooming Grove 
Turnpike at the westerly line of the taking by the State of New York 
for the West Point - Stewart Field Highway and running thence north 
18° 26' east 45.8 feet more or less along the westerly line of said 
taking to a point; thence still along the westerly line of said taking 
north 17" 41' west 123 feet more or less to a point marking the end of 
said taking; thence northwesterly 20 feet more or less to a concrete 
post set in the line of- lands, now or formerly owned by Otto Miller; 
thence southerly along the line of lands of the parties of the first pajri 
which were formerly owned by Otto Miller 86 feet more or less to an irojn 
pipe marking the northerly corner of the lands of the Central Hudson 
Gas and Electric Corporation; thence south 16° east 90 feet more or 
less to the northerly line of-the Blooming Grove Turnpike thence east 
along the northerly line of said Blooming Grove Turnpike 96 feet more dr 
less to the point or place of beginning. 

SUBJECT tb any pole grants and easements of record, and to any 
covenants, reservations or restrictions of record. 

BEING the same premises described in a deed dated February 27, 195|3 
made by Thorvald Holm to Nicholas C.Marshall and recorded in the 
Orange County Clerk's Office on February 28, 1953, in Liber 1259 of Deqd 
at page 333. . 



VU1 VI 

I .^ 

:̂ '̂ |̂t4'̂ :fl'»<2'-, seventy-nine '̂ ' 

; ; IBcttoeen- .NICHOLAS C . MARSHALII, r e s i d i n g a t Route 94, Town of 

liew Windsor", t County..of Orange/ S ta te -of New York., 

party of thd-first part, cmd 

STEVli jPjREKAS, residing at No, 3 Warden Court, Newburgh, Orange County, 

New .Ybrk/ 

. *. -part y of the aecond part: 

tDQIitnejS^ett), iTuUtJia party . <>/ * ^ fi^^ part, in eondderaticn of TEN AND 0 0 / 1 0 0 
——r- - . - - . - ($10 . 00) i>ollar$, 

lawful moneif of tJio United StaUti, and o t h e r good and v a l u a b l e c o n s i d e r a t i o n 
paid ty the parity of the gecond part, 

doQs hereby ^rant and release unto the party of the second part, 
his heirs and aed^ns forever, 

211 that certain lot, piece or parcel of land situate,•lying and 
being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, and State of New Yoji:k 
more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the northerly side of the Blooming Grove 
Turnpike at the westerly line of the taking by the State of New York 
for the West Point - Stewart Field Highway and running thence north 
18* 26* east 45.8 feet more or less along the westerly line of said 
taking to a point; thence still along the westerly line of said taking 
north 17" 41' west 123 feet inore or less to a point marking the end of 
said taking; thence northwesterly 20 feet' more or less to a concrete 
post set in the line of- lands, now or formerly owned by Otto Miller; 
thence southerly along the line of lands of the parties of the first pajri 
which were formerly owned by Otto Miller 86 feet more or less to an irojn 
pipe marking the northerly corner of the lands of the Central Hudson 
Gas and Electric Corporation; thence south 16** east 90 feet more or 
less to the northerly line of.the Blooming Grove Turnpike thence east 
along the northerly line of said Blooming Grove Turnpike 96 feet more dr 
less to the point or place of beginning. 

SUBJECT tb any ;p.ole grants and easements of record, and to any 
covenants, reservations or restrictions of record. 

BEING the same premises described in a deed dated February 27, 195|3 
made by Thorvald Holm to Nicholas C.Marshall and recorded in the 
Orange County Clerk's Office on February 28, 1953, in Liber 1259 of De^d 
at page 333.• . . " 

Said premises being also described in a survey of the premises 
prepared 'by McGoey,'Hauser '& Grevas, Consulting Engineers, dated 
Febrary 28., 1979, and revised on March 28, 1979, as follows: 

ALL that certain piece or parcel of .land lying, situate and being. 
in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York bounded and .de­
scribed as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the northerly line of New York State 

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE • l!gER2i27 PAGE 749 
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Highway known as Route; 94, said point being an iron pipe set:in the 
ground a:t the southeasterl̂ ^̂ ^ of lands; now or, formerly of Satterl 
^and running thence, along said Satterly lands N14'* SOA 00V W 90,00' • 
to art,1̂  the ground;.thenGe, still along Satterly lands 
N :ili*'{#Ĉ6̂  0O,*V E ll9.45^^;€^ an iron pipe:,set;..in; the. wester^Ly linei of th 
County Highway known as Route 59 (Temple Hiil Road)j thence; along sai 
highway line the follbwing three (3) courses: 

J : I); SSS** 35' (J6"E -15.76• to an iron pipe set in the ground; 

;4v ; 2) S17^ 41' 0P"E 123.00' to an iron pipe set in the grounc 

. , /jiip 3) I Sl8° 26' 00"W 45.80' to an iron pipe set in the ground 
in tlie;northerly; line p£ the aforementioned Route 94; thence, along 
s^id road: line 875** 10' 0 77.10' to the point or place of beginni 

n 
point or place of beginning 

Containing 13,136 square feet, 0.30 acres of land more or less 

'i:\ I''' '. 
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of ihi 
4 ^ : (0^00011)^ VJi^^ tfie ap-purttnandea and, d^ ihA estaU anA HihtB of tlie part y 

f^fsi'fkLH in arid 1)0 the said pre^ 
(Ho i)8ib0 flttjCl to iJOllI thd jyrenmUM Tierein granted unto thd jpart y of the second 

part; " ^ h is heirs a 

Mi 

and asdgns forever. 

M !••" 

3ntl *^ »cdd party of the f i r s t part 
eovenant that he. haB not'done or suffered anything whereby the said premises have 

heen inoumhered in any way whatever 

13[tttj The grantor , in cortipUanoe with Section IS of the Lien Law, covenant as 
follows f Thai h e . will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the 
right to receive axicli eonsideralion a^ a trtist fund to be applud first for the ptirpone of 
paying Hie cost of the improvement, and that h e will apply tlie name first io the payment 
of the coat of the improvement "before using any part of the total of tlie Bame for any 
other purpose. 

JXi ©aitneSfJEf ©KfteteOf, ^ ^ VO'-rt y of th^ first pan ha s 
Tiand and seal the day and year first above written 

m tit Wmzwcz Of: 

hereunto set h i s 

I M ^ ^ ^ ^ L ^ 
Nicholas C. Marshall 

«n vti Mrtfb (fcmntvot ORANGE 00.: 
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f l M 

StttI ^M »oU party of the f i r s t par t 
eovenant tTuit 7i», Tuts noi done or tniffered anything whereby the said premUea have 
been incumbered in any way whatever 

S[ttti the grantor , in compliance with Section IS of the Lien Law, covenant as 
followa: Thatl h e will receive tTie consideration for this conveyance and luill Jwl-d tTve 
rlffht to receive such conaideralion a$ a trust fund to be applied first for the purpono of 
paying tlie cost of the intprovement, and that h e will apply Die same first to t/i< paymrnt 
of the coat of the improvement before iLslng any part of tJie total of tlie earna for any 
other purpose.] 

hand and aealf tTie day and year first above written 

hereunto set h i s 

3In m l^n%t\\tz o(; 

Nicho las G, Marshall 
%/diA^J^. fc^^^^^^Xt^ 

^tatc ot Jibeto gotfe, €xm\xt ot ORANGE %%A 

On the 3 0 t h day of M a r c h , , nineteen hundred ar 
seventy-nijne before m^ personally canne N i c h o l a s C. M a r s h a l l , * 

, to me hnat 

to be tht indiMiUli deaorCbed in,artd.2iiffto^^eMcutedt tja\ fore^oin^ instrument, a 
acTcnowleditd that he= executed the same, f : \ C 

L!BIR2127 fACE 7 5 i 
«^_ ""Winn In Oianf,. '• '•• 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

#_24=2£. 

D a t e ; July 11. 1994 

Applicant information: 
( a ) PPRTCAc;, <?PR\7R ~ fi74 Rrnariwayr N^wHirgh^ N. V T>'^^n 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) 
(b) ^ 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) -

•x^ 

Owner 

>• 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
( d ) QTOND EI^TNKRRTKinr PH-P^warJ- Tn-H . A i rpmH- , OOD^ F) c^i-rc^^^ Rlrig. .#704, New 

(Name, add re s s and phone of c o n t r a c t o r / e n g i n e e r / a r c h i t e c t ^ i n ^ j g o r 
N. Y. 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance (_ 

( X ) Area Variance (' 

) Sign Variance 

) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: 
(a) C In t . Rt. 300/94 at Five Comg^rs \£2=1=11_ 

(Zone) (Address) (S B L) 
(b) What o t h e r zones l i e w i t h i n 500 f t . ? JSbne^ 

13,136 s.f. + 
(Lot size) 

(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 
application? No • 

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? -^/-^n/iQ 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? >3h . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? y^g 

If so, when? 07/11/R3 
(g) Has an Order to Rem.edy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? TJO . 
(h) Is there any outsi'de storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: n/a 

IV. Use Variance. n/a 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



n/a , ^ .... 
(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 

hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No_2j . 

'/ 
It the answer is Yes, an Agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section 48-12 , Table of Use/Bulk Regs., Col. G,I,J 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width_ 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd, 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 30 ft. 2.R ft. on,-) f4-. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* ^_ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. a_LD 16 ft 15'.4" 

4 in. per ft. to nearest lot line 
Min, Floor Area* n.Rg; n.1?̂  \ n 07% 
Dev. Coverage* % % ' 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 
* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some otfter method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

(See narrative attached hereto) 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: n/a 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirem.ents Available Request 
Sign 1 -
Sign 2 
Sign 3 
Sign 4 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area, in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-sta.nding signs? 

VII. Interpretation, n/a 
(a) Interpretation requested.of New Windsor Zoning Loce.l Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. ,, 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

(R(=^ nayya-HivP at->afhpd bf^r^^-n) [ 

IX. Attachments requi red : 
X Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
y Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
- Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
X Copy of deed and title policy. 
X Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and •/' 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

n/a Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
X Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ mnnn and the second 

check in the amount of $ :?q9.nn r each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

X Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. A f f i d a v i t . 

Da te : Jnly 11, lQq4 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Boa.rd of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

X fe 
Sworn to before me this 

iSftday of XI(IOM ^ ' l^li--
/s/ -^ivrayA A-ilJj^y^^y^-L. 

XI. ZBA Action: (^<tY\rri .^Kf'$ -f/^f f^^ 

(a) Public Hearing date: 

( A p p l i c a n t ) 
STEVE PREKAS 



(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( ) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: . . • 

NOTE: A FORJ^AL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE.PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF. ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEAtS AT A LATER DATE, , ' • '̂  

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



V. Area Variance: #94-26 - PREKAS, STEVE Page 2b 

(b) Applicant applied for and received a variance for 4 ft. 
rear yard on April 23, 1979, together with 13,136 s.f. lot area, 
100/150 ft. lot width, 35/49 ft. front yard variance, 
0'/33/46'=79' side yard and 76 s.f. sign area variances for the 
Dunkin Donuts Shop located in a G zone at the intersection known 
as Five Corners in Vails Gate. The rear yard variance of 4 ft. 
was insufficient since 27 ft. 2 in. was actually required because 
applicant had only 2.8 ft. available from the existing structure 
to the rear of the property line. Applicant is in the process of 
refinancing his mortgage and now finds that the as-built survey 
of the property is less than that required based on the previous 
variances granted by the ZBA in 1983. A Notice of Denial of a 
Building Permit application was issued from the Building 
Inspector on 06/16/94 which referred the applicant to the ZBA for 
the required approvals. 

Applicant has operated his donut shop at the Five Corners 
intersection since the early 1980's and considers his operation 
to be an asset to the Town of New Windsor. 

Applicant is now seeking 27.2 ft. rear yard variance, 15 ft. 
4 in. maximum building height and 0.07% minimum floor area ratio 
in order to obtain a certificate of occupancy for the structure. 

It is the opinion of the Applicant that the Dunkin Donuts 
Shop has benefitted the neighborhood and community and has not 
been a detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the 
neighborhood or community. 

The requested variances will not result in substantial 
detriment to the adjoining properties or change the character of 
the neighborhood since the donut shop has been a successful 
addition to the intersection for longer than a decade. 

Applicant believes that the proposal before the Board will 
not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district since it 
has actually upgraded the area. 

Applicant believes that the requested area variances are not 
substantial. 

Applicant knows of no other feasible method available to 
pursue which can produce the necessary results other than the 
variance procedure. 

When considering the proposal before the Board it should be 
noted that the difficulty is not self-created since applicant did 
apply for and received a 4 ft. rear yard variance in 1983. 
However, this figure proved to be an error since there v̂ êre no 
specific dimension for the rear yard setback on the site plan 
which was presented to the Planning Board. Applicant feels that 
he actually went through the motions of applying for the 
necessary variances at the time and was under the impression at 
that time that he required a 4 ft. rear yard variance. 



The requested variances will produce no effect on the 
population density on governmental facilities. 

The interest of justice would be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested variances. 

For the above reasons, applicant believes that the granting 
of the rear yard, maximum building height and minimum floor area 
ratio variances requested; for the existing Dunkin Donuts Shop 
willbe :a:dyaritageoUs to the town. 

;M!v^j.j:x.,a^-x.!::.:i;^ 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555.UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

AUGUST \^>y ,1991 

AFF T. RMATIVE Ai;<BTRACT. I IMC. 
P . O . BOX ^i-^m'rl 
NEl-J l-JINOKGR, NY 1R553 

PRDPfilRTY AliiiSifFSSiED TO: JiiTEVE PREKAB, CSrD ACBiS FOODS, I IJC-
ru;)U1E 94 AND ROUTE 300 
NEW UlNUBOR!. NY 1P_S'S3 
SECTION 69:, BLOCK 1 j. LOT 11 

DEAR Bl.R: 

PI.EA5;1E FIND EMCLDSED A COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCE IPy? 
UISIJED OCTOBER B7. 1903 FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED STRUCTURE-

ROUTE 90 AND ROUTE 300 IB OWNEO AND NAINVAIWEO BY THE STATE O'r 
NEl'J YORK. 

THE ADDRESSBEE IB ADVIKiED THAT NEITHER ŜTATF.:- OR LOCAL.. CODES 
REQUIRE ROUTINE INSPEC'VIONS OF PRIVATE Dl'JF;.Ll.. I.N(;> BY CODE 
ENFGRCEI'lENT OFFICERS, NO INSPECTION HA3 BEEN HADE'OF THE SUBJECT 
PREMISES PRIOR TO PREPARATION OF THIS LETTER, HOWEVER, THERE ARE: 
NO. BUILDING OR ZON.lNtiJ CODE V.UJLA1 lUN'o AliiAllMST THE BUB-IECT PROPERTY 
ON FILE IN THE OFFICE AT THIS TIHE. 

TITLE tFy NYCRR REOUIREVfi THAT A BhOKE DE1ECT0R BE IN9TAI. LBD PRIOR 
10 "Hif::: GALE o r 'iTiEi:>E PRC-iii:&!:• s * r-'LEA^-iK: ; IUJBI I I :T T Q T H E F I R E 
n-JJEiPECTOR AT LHE ABOVE ADDRLSV.) I Hb. EHULO'-JEU A F F I U A V i r Uf-
Cr.il'lPLlANCE INDICATXhlO THAT A BHOKE DETECTOR \-\Wii Jiili-EN j:NSTAL-J..!?D 
AND .U:J I N OPERATION. 

HICHAEL BiiABCOCK 
BIJI L.D I NO INSIPEC rOR 

'IB: ind 

file:///-/Wii
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AppUoaUon No.« « ^ .„.. ,„ : . P©rmU No Z-^' I 

Building Department 

(Addr«M And Tti«piion* Numbtr) 

Locxillon 

County ol:. 

I ' ^ - ^ I I *̂ i mil I 111 1 ^ -* iTifr I iT • •* '̂ ^ ffinriiiii i i f n * • n ii^ itTi fi i • i i n r • • • n • IM niiii ^liiiii — T T U I . - JI«WW 

Map No.; ^^^^.-^ Sadion:^ ,„l^,<? Block; ^ - / \jo\:^L — 

Certificate of Occupancy 

No... ??.2............... DcX^^<^^/fjC^.^A9a? 

THIS CERTIFIES that the building located at promisee indicated above, conformji 

Bubstantially to the approved plans and specifications heretofore filed in this office with 

Application for Building Permit dated j^a^jU^JH,. ?. V^J,^ pursuant to which 

Building Permit was issued, and conforms to all the requirements of the applicable pro­

visions of the law. The occupancy for which this certificate is issued is. /(:;X^... —. 

^ Ca./::^j(7J/(^scl{^.,..,..<^ <>MA/cit<^,/.AX,, Z.UXdj,k iJ^yj^XS... 
^<''/*r*AAr*'«it/ry'"-'*^-*^«*5'VV^'*- "•• —•"•••'• 

Th is cer t i f i ca te Is issued to h»^.^iC^.i^^,jL/JS,AMM^ — ^ . . . - ^ 
(owntr, IfHte or \7hftnt| 

of the aforesaid building. ^,^^' """^ 

(The Cerllfleot© of Occupancy will bo Jesued only oitor aHldovlta oj ocher cotnp^tonl evidf nee la 
submitted to the Superintendent ol Buildings thai (bo completion of the construction in compliance 
with the Slate Building Conotructlon Ojde and with other laws, ordinances or regulotlons affecting 
the premises, ond In conformity with the approved plan? and Bpoclficatlons. A flnol olectrlcol, 
plumbing, heortln? or sanitation certificate or other evidence of compllonce may bo required before 
the issuance of the Certlflcote of Occuponcy.) 
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Stc îon ....̂ ..M ;r^T 

CEKTiHGATIpN 

P firtUD/ IN D T,uiĵ  IN Jf^t^Y our wt 
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J[[̂ \vj'ci".s "̂ l̂ llle JiKsunuice (u;[u;ra(iou 
l lA l lO t lAL IIEAUaUAUTEUS 

mcllMUMI), VIIIOItllA 

SCIIEUULEB 

l l io lollowiny onlnltis, iiitoior.lr,, dolocls, obirjr:lions lo Ulln, lions and oncunibiancos and oUior inallgts will bo axcoplgd liom 
[\\o cuvoi.Mgo ol any policy oi policic:; lo bo ir.r.inul. 

1. Uoluolr. and oncumbiancGs utiGiiu) oi bGcominy a linn allot llio dalo ol Iho policy lo bo Issued, excspl as Ihorein pfovldad. 
2. Consoi|UoncGS ol Iho oxoiciso and OIIIOICGIIIGIII OI allGinplod onloicomonl ol any governnignlal war or policy powots over 

tho piomisos. 
3. Any lawr., logulalions oi oidinanco.*; (includiiu), bul nol liiiillGd lo zoning, building, and envlioninonlal piolecllon) as lo Iha 

uco, occupancy, nubdlvlsion oi ImpiovoinGnlol Iho pioinir.us adoplod or ii i iposodby any govointnonlalbody, orlho cIlGclolany 
noncompliniico wilh or any violnlion Ihoieol. 

'1. Judynionls againsl Iho insuicd oi oslalos, inloiosl, dolocls, obJQclions, lions or oncunibiancos cioalod, sullorod, assumed 
01 nyioGdloby orwilh Iho iJiivily ol Iholnsuiod. 

5. I illo lo any piopoily boyond Iho linos ol Iho piomisos, or lillo lo aroas wilhin or rights or gasomonls In any abuUing SUGQIS, 
loads. ovGiuiGs, Jonos, ways oi waloiways. oi Iho i lyi i l lo inainloin Ihoioln v.aulls, lunnols, ramps or any oilier sliucluro or 
impiovGinonI, unless Ihis CommiliiionI spocilically piovidor, Ihal such UUQS, liyhls, or oasomonls ata Insuiad. Nolwilhslandlng 
any piovisions in llus paiayiapli lo Iho conliaiy, tho jioiicy to bo Issued, unloss othoiwlso oxcBplod In this Commitment, will Insure 
tho oidinaiy liylils ol access and oyioss bolonyiny lo abulliiiy ownoin. 

G. Title lo any peisonal piopoily, whelhoi the same bo atlachod lo oi used In connocllon wilh said promises orolhoiwlso. (No 
soaich has boon made loi linanciny slatoinunin oxcnpl as may liavo boon oidoied and lopoitgd soparaloly.) 

Molo; Hems 1 Ihiouyh 6 will nol apponi in Schedulo U ol tho Policy 11 this Commilmonl calls (or an ALTA Policy sinco Iha 
mallGiG addiDSsod by theso Horns aio piovided loi olsowhoio in said ALTA Policy. 

Schedule U of llio (jolicy or policies to bo issued will (uilhor contain oxcbptldns to tho 
lullowiny malleis uiilosa llie same ate disposed ol to the salislaction ol tho Company: 

7. II Iho application is loi iiisuianco under a inaslei oi blanket policy all ilmos undor this Schedulo 13 will be excepted liom 
coveiayo in tiie Coitil icateol IHIG Insuioncelobe issued hoioon unless disposed o l io the salislaction ol the Company on or prior 
lo closing. 

0. Ihe idontily ol pailies at llio closing ol this title should bo established to tho salislaction ol the closer and the allidavil 
allaciied to this coitilicato lillod out, signed and swoin lo. 

9. Deeds and moilgayos must cunlain the covenant lequiicd by Section 13 ol the Lion Law and such covenant must be 
absolute and nol conditional. Iho covonant is not lequiicd in deeds liom roloiees orothei persons appointed by acouit lor the 
solo puiposG ol soiling piopoily. 

10. When iho Itansaclion Is an assigninnnlol a moilgayn or oilier lion, an osloppol coitilicato exocluedby Ihe owner ol the lee 
and by llio hoidets ol all subsoquonl oncumbiaiicGs smusl bo obtained. When tho tiansactlon Is a moitgago. the amounl.aclually 
advanced should bo lopoiled to tho Company. 

11. DOIGCIS, lions, oncunibiancos, advofso claims or ollmr mallots, il any, cinalod, liisl appearing In the public records or 
allachiny subsequent to the olleclivo dale iinieol bul piior to tho dato the pioposed Insuied acqulios lor value ol record the estate 
or inloiosl or moilyatjo theioon covoiod by this Comniilmont. 

12,JI the piesont transaction consists in whole oi inpa i to l aconvoyancooi lease by a cotporale grantor or lessor, there must 
be c' .'iplianco v/illi Section 909 ol tho Uuslnoss Coipoiation Law. Wo will requiro the written consenl lo such conveyance or 
laaso by all ol tho holdois ol tho oulstandiny shaios ol the said coipoiation and tho Instrument on closing should so recite. In lieu 
Iheiool llio consonl ol tho holders ol two-liiiids ol all ol Iho oulstandiny shaios onlillod to vole thereon obtained al a meeting duly 
iiolicos and called lor tho i)Uiposo ol obtaininy such consent In the inannor provided lor In Section 605 ol tho Business 
Coqjotalion Law is roquostod and Iho Insliunionton clusing should so lecito. 

II neilliGr ol tho above is obtainnd, tlien, llio piools showing tho basis U[)on which tho conveyance or lease Is lo bo made must 
bo submillGd lo counsol prior lo closing. 

13. II the |)res0nl liansacllon consists in wliulo ot In pait ol tho maklny ol a now mortgage Ihero rnusl bo compliance with 
Seclion 911 ol tho Uusiness Coipoiation Law. Wo will lotiuiio a coililied copy ol the losolution ol tho board ol dlioclors ol any 
coiporalo mortyagor authorizing tho irrakiny ol said morlynyn. 

Pioot must also bo sliovni that tho consent ul slocUholdeis ol tho mortgagor cotporatlon is nol loqulred by Us cerllllcalQ ol 
incoipoiation or amendments therolo lor Iho making ol said moilgago. 

Ihe mortgage should contain a locital siiov/ing that it was mado arrd oxoculod puisuarrl lo the resolution ol the board ol 
diioctots ol Ihe mortgagor. 

1'1. II this Corninitmont requires a convoyanco ol the loo oslalo and Iho contract llielolor has nol been subnillled lo the 
Company, il should bo luinlshod lor considoiatioir prior to closing. 

{Continuod) 
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lawyers T l̂e Insurance @poration 
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 

RICHMOND. VIRGINIA 

SCHEDULE B (Continued) 
Commitment No. : 

NOTE: The County Clerks require that all documents submitted for 
recording must be signed in black ink. 

NOTE: This company has recently suffered considerable delay and 
expense in recording instruments due to the rejection of 
uncertified checks by various County Clerks. By reason 
thereof, any check made payable to a County Clerk (other than 
the Orange County Clerk which has a $500.00 limit) in excess of 
$1,000.00 must be certifed funds. 



Mortgagor STEVE PREKAS 

Mortgagee CONTROL DATA BUSINESS CENTERS, INC. 

Amount $ '$3;0G>?000.00 

Recorded -j^Aiagust 8 , 1983 

ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE 

COMMERCIAL CREDIT SERVICES CORPORQTION, f / k / a CONTROL DATA BUSINESS 
CENTERS, INC. 
to 

BENEFICIAL CREDIT CORP. 

Dated: February 28, 198 

ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE 

BENEFICIAL CREDIT CORP. 
to 

CHRYSLER FIRST BUSINESS 

>Dated: March 13, 1987 
Liber 2765 ap. 1 

Assigns Mortgage in Litter 1878 mp. 57. 

* * * * * * 

Mortgagor: STEVE PREKAS 

Mortgagee: CHRYSLER FIRST 

Amount: $7,601.13. 

Recorded: March 18, 1992 

Form No. 91-8BNY REV. 4-88 
03S-1-08B-3103 

"yers "̂ Iltle Insurance (ojrpdrati 
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 

RICHMOND. VIRGINIA 

MORTGAGES 
Commitment No. 941117 

Dated ^̂ AilSgiistn̂ ; ' 1983 

Liber Liber 1878 mp 57 

6 Recorded: April 22, 1987 
Liber 2627 ap. 340 

CREDIT CORP. 

Re,Qprded:,. July 30, 1987 
^^^55;^w,*;^A?;v-,:J:-5M^^v.->c; 

BUSINESS CREDIT CORPORATION 

Dated:,,Februaryr2P,,: 1992 

Liber.;v4223,.p. 55 

Page 3 of Schedule B 



. ja,wyers '̂ Ttle Xnsurance (ojrpbratio* 
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 

RICHMOND. VIRGINIA. 

Commitment No. 9 4 1 1 1 7 
Diagram of Tax Map 

City 

Town New W i n d s o r 

Village 

Borough 

County O r a n g e 

Section 69 Blocl< 1 

School Dist. Newburgh C i t y 

Tax Lot 1 1 

Volume 

Ward 

Assessed Valuation: 

Assessed in the name of 

Land$ $33 , 600 .00 Total $ $ 1 6 2 , 2 0 0 . 0 0 
B u s . I m p . E x e m p t i o n # 4 7 6 0 0 : $ 1 2 ^ 8 0 0 . 0 0 N e t : $ 1 4 9 , 3 4 0 . 0 0 

STEVE PREKAS 

TAXES. ASSESSMENTS, WATER RATES AND SEWER CHARGES 
which are liens on real property 

1994 State, County and Town $7,112.27 PAID 1-31-94 
1993-94 School $2,215.89 + penalties & interest = $2,602.61 OPEN 

Payment in full by certified or cashier check to Commissioner of 
Finance 

1993 State, County and Town $6,761.36 PAID 2-23-93 
Sewer and Water if any, receipts to be produced. 

Unless there is a final reading or an up to date receipt presented at 
closing. Policy will except all water, sewer and garbage charges. 

Recent payments of any open items returned on this tax search may not 
yet be reflected on the public records. THEREFORE, PLEASE REQUEST 
THE SELLER OR BORROWER TO HAVE THE RECEIPTED BILL AVAILABLE AT THE 
CLOSING. 

This commitment Includes only such unpaid taxes, assessments, water and sewer charges aqd any open or unredeemed tax sales which are Indexed, as of the date 
ol this commitment, against the above |ot on the olflclal lax ledger sheets of the taxodlce.or olllces searched; No responsibility Is.assunied lor any error or omission 
on these sheets, nor (or any taxes levied alter the date ol this cornniltrnent. Proposed Bssessments reported herein are (or Inlormatiqn only and ho responsibility is 
assumed by the Company lor the accuracy or completeness thereolV if «.Tax exeniptlon Is noied above, same.will terrnlnate on the date when Pfamsles are conveyed 
by the certllled owner, and the (ull tax rate will thereupon b̂ e reinstated.; ; : 
NOTE: Some o( these Items may have been paliJ, but the payment not ofllclally posted. 

FornrNo.OI.BBNY 
Pgae 4 of Schedule B 
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NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 

RICHMOND. VIRGINIA 

SCHEDULE B (Continued) 
Commitment No. 

CONSOLIDATION, EXTENSION AGREEMENT. 

STEVE PREKAS 
with 

CHRYSLER FIRST BUSINESS CREDIT CORPORATION 

Dated: February 20> 1992 Recorded: December 18, 1992 
Liber 3724 cf). 257 

Consol̂ idatê s Mortgages in Lifê i?«%1878̂ inpi57-and Liber^ 4̂ 223 mp.^ 55 to 
:^6S'"i: ̂ simgie' li^h df $200,0Op. 00 

* * * • * * * • 

Mortgagor: STEVE PREKAS 

Mortgagee: CONTROL DATA BUSINESS CENTERS, INC. 

Amount: ̂ 31f^^^|(|:^; Dated: April 6, 1987 

;Recorded::^^^^^i^iS87,., . ' Llfê -̂ B'i07'mp'v--727-' ,' 

.SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT .> 

CONTROL DATA BUSINESS CENTERS, INC. N/K/A COMMERCIAL CREDIT SERVICE 
CORPORATION 

with 
CHRYSLER FIRST BUSINESS CREDIT CORPORATION 

Dated: November 20, 1991 Recorded: March 18, 1992 
Liber 3576 cp. 142 

Subordinates Mortgage in Liber 1907 mp, 727 to Mortgages in Liber 1878 
mp. 57 and Liber 4223 mp. 55. 

NOTE: All the terms and conditions of the mortgage noted herein are 
not set forth. The applicant should acquaint himself with such 
facts before closing title. 

Form No. 91-BBNy REV. 7-77 
038.i-Q88.3iog/i Continuation ofSch<aciulei 3, 



JERflLD FIEDELHOLTZ flTY TEL-No.914562F880 Feb 10,94 16:52 No.016 P .12 

OUNKIN'OONUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 

LEASE OPTION AGREEMENT 

AOnCEMCNT mada ihia . 

t.»t*afn STEVE PREKAS 
Hh day of Avgud i». 53 "ty and 

r o l d i n g 

ai 3 Hardtn Ct rc l t . Newburgh, Hew York 
aaiytHMaw wHh f xwalpil 

r«i«rra4 <p aa "Laaior"); OeMOSTHEIIES OOhUTS. CORf. 
(tiafflna'l"'' 

J g A Y p r k 

- ^ 7 1 gT<'*<'*^*^' Wevtburgh. New YorK. 

oorpprallon arlth principal 

^haralnatlar «lfi«a* al - _ -

ralarr ad lo at "Ivaaa*"); *f<) PUNKIN' OONUT3 Or AMeniCA, INV„ a Ma»«a«nv*ait» eorperailen with prKiclpil 

oi«i«f» a« 6 Pacatia TarK Ortva, P.O. 9on 017, Rpndijlph. Mf(t»eliu>*ll* OTJW (haralnaHar ralarnd » at 
'•OunKIn'"). 

l«»ioi hat agtaad lo laata lo l a i l f f prf miHa locala<» al H/H/C R o u t o 9^ t y ) 0 , ^ HICITAt* 

Daltullol l»F»rf 
undtr I t a t * 

Tf rmlnrllon ol 
franemif < 
As'ffmfnl I 

(Vd11> 0 > t e ) Hew Wlndtor , Hew YorK _ _ ^ , 
lor Ufa oy i.f»a«f a* a oUNMN'OONUTftBHOrwndar a Ffan«hli»A5»if»mfnlUl*aanOunkln',aa(fanoWior. 
p n i y i f n f .aaftanciilaaa.AcopyofinalfaaadaWd—Augvmt .4 , .. ,19.B2_l>f1wtanlaa8orandl*f»^ 
(inf "Laava") la ailachad tiaraio aa Extittilt A. ThI* Laata Option Agiffmanl It fniarad Inio in connacilon titltt 
DunMn'?>ppio««l of «ha abo^a (ocailon aa a OUNKlN* 00NUY9 8H0I» »n4 yr»n| vT a fftnehlaa lo Lattaa. It la 
IntanotO to provldf OoMift' wlih Iha opportunity topraiarv* thapfamla»i •« a OUNKIN" PONUT$ SHOP.aliouIti 
tha I aaia or tha FcancMia AoraaVnant ba If rmlrtalad. and lo atiui* Latior that It UunMn' aitaicitf« thf «piiOfk 
harain cor^talnad, any dalaulta of l anaa undar |h« laata will ^a curad by ounMn' bafora It laha* potiaaaionof. 
(ha prf inla«». 

NOWTM«:ntronE.IN.CON8lOCnATlONOrTHeMUTVA|.CONYI=NANT»Me"6INCONTAINeO.ANO 
ron oThen cooo ANO VAtviAPte CONHOCHATION. IT IS Aoneeo AS FOLIOWB; 

1 Laaiof trtan mall to Durikln' coplai of all noijcat ol dtl*vll It «lv«i |o Lf t t f * oonovrrantly lalth elvirto tuch 
noticat io Laaaff- M Lr t i r * M l * to (Uf« my U«l«uli« witlilii 1li« p«ilv<J tpvclllad In Iha laata, Lattor ihangiva 
OunKIn' Immadltia writif n noii^a ol tMit faat and l? t toi ah* II ihttavpon «lt«f toDunkln' (and OunMn' thailfiava) 
Iha righl to acca pt a ltr«f r an »i«lgninf nt ol ihf l a a«v or • nvw I? t t f ooniainlng thf aam« Utmt and eoiidltiofi* a* 
(ha lartta, wr»t?na''fi OwnMn'•l«c(«. Il Ounhln'atvcl*tocuntinu*ih*uncutlli«pi«ml««a a t • OUNMN"OONliTd 
SHOP, onoar an aatIgnm'f ni v' iha I f t f « o» a n»Y» laatf, |i tliall tu iiutlly Ivitut In nrltlny within ttilit» ()0)d*r* 
attar II h«» rvcalvad rrriitf n ne<l«* 'ram Cataor tpa (ifylno <ha df tauH* la i ta* hat lallad 19 aura within Iha parlod 
apaclliad In Iha Can*. Upon racalpl of fuon nolloa Ifptn DunMn*. I f atoi thytl piompity vii^ut* and d«ll<ar to 
OonKIn' an aialgnmant of (ha Laata or • naw l«p««. wnichavar Ovnhin' ifquattf, tnO thall dalhvr to Dunkin' 
poitavilon of tha prfrnlifi. frta Iin4 olaar ol any right* of (.fftff or iny third ptr^y. Ovnkln'.bvloif lahino 
poitaiilon o' tha prfmUaa, thall promptly cvra tha datauit* apaclflad py Lattor In tit noiica to Ovnkln'andahtli 
a^acuta and dallvar to laaaof Itt acvaptanca of tha aail^nmant of Caaaa or ol Itia naar laata, aa tha cata may «a. 

J. |l Iha r r »n«hl»» Agr vanif nt bf trratn Ovnkln' and Lattaa it tarmlntlad lor any rtaton during tha tar m of tha 
I **f« or any ••i|«n(!on Iharaof, Laataa, vpon th* writlan raqoatl ot Dunhirt', tlitll attlgn lu Ounkin' all ol llf right, 
litlf fnd Inifrvvt In »nd to Iha taata. If Ounkin' aiacta lo accapt Iha ttaignmani ol Iha I f t t f irom lat i ta, ll ahtll 
giv* Lnttff and lattor Mrrlttan notlca of lit alactlon lo te^ulra tha laataholo Inta ra*t. Lattor haraby contanta lo 
thf atiignmanl of tha Laata Irom Lattaa 10 Ounain', iUO)«ci lo ia i t f *> tnd/or t?wnkln't curing any dataoHiol 
lattaa undar tha laai t bafora Ounktn' laK»a poitattlon of tht pramltaa. AliarnatWaly, In Iha «*«ni «l a 
lafmitntion of tha fiar^chlaa Agraointnt. punkln" may alact lo anlar Into a naw taaat with Laiaor (eni«lntng th« 
»«m« tfirrtf and oondlilon* «T tha Lttta, Upon Lftioi'a racalpl ol wrluan notlcf frorn Owrjkln' adrrtlng latior 
that ounkin' alact* to antar into a naw It tta. I f at oi a hall anocutf and dallvar tuch naw laata \<f Ownkin' lor Ita 
actapltnca. Lattor and Lattaa thall dallvar poatf ttlan ol Iha pranlltat to Oonkin', Iraa ar>d «la»r of til rlgriKof 
la*t*« w thliO oaitlv*. *ub)««;l to Ounkln't curing any dtfaulli of Lattaa. i/ndtr iht laatf and ay«cunng an 
accapttnc* ol Iha fttlgnmapi of taata 01 tha naw latta. a* ilia ««»• in«y ba. 

3. lattaa litiaby datlgnaif f I f i tor and Owokln" at Ha tpania 10 a ki«via any and ail documanla. agraamartti 
and to tak* #11 aoilon at may ba nacatiary or dadrabia lo alfaclvatt tha attignmanl «! (ha lat ia and tha 
raimsiHthmant of any and all of lataaa> iightt thtraundar In Iha avanl ol Laiiaf'»tdiura to trmaly curadafavlta 
undar mt Laata or of tarmlnailon of tna rianchlaa Agraamtnt. lattor and laaiat agraa noi 10 amand tha laat« 
atcapt with tha prior wrlHah oontant Qf Ownhin'. lataaa.lurlhar agraay lo paacaaWy and promptly *aca«aiha 
pramittt and to ramowa It* pf raonal proparly tharafrom at tha wrlttfn rnquatl ol laitor or Ounkin' upoti Lattaa'* 
lalluia lo ilmaly oyrf dafavlla wndar tha laata w upon Iha taifnination ol iha ri»iiphi»a Agifamant, lor any 
I aaton. Any proparty nol ao rampvad by laiiaa wHhln tan 00) dayt fgllowing rtcaipl of aoch wrlllan no»l«a thall 
ba dftrniad abf ndonad by laataa. Ovnkln' ahall not ba raquirad lo cura dalaoUi and^w to bagin paying rant onlll 
0«liT«> r iw il uf p«**a».lon vf Ih* ptamltat, Iraa and claar ol arty ol i f »•*«• nghti or ilghla of third p«rVaa. If ll 
bacom*» rtii< *»»«ry for Lattor to punua lagal action to arlct lattaa In ordar lo dtHfarpoi* at tion ol Iha pramlH* 
10 OvnKln', OunKin' anall, it ini wrihan laquati of laiior. pay into aicrow arAounla nacaaiary I9 «vra tha 
dafaullt. ptiidliig d.li»*iy vl «ha pramlatt to Ounkin'. II I f iior i* unioif to dallvar inapramiia* to Ounkln'wItWn 
(6) moiitii» from tha data Ounkin' not|llat l«»»»r ol itt alacllon lo coniinv« iho vta ol thf prf mliaa •»# OUNKIN' 
OOHU IS SHOP. Ounkin' ihitll hava iha right al any fimf thaiaiftai to wlthdrawll» auctionloac<^ulr»i IfaiahoW 
Intarati In tha piamltat wharauport All amounta dapotltad by Ounktn' In aacrow, logathtr with Intalatt r«'i<oil 
thaiaon. ahall ba ralumad forthwith to Ounkin'. I aiiaa *h*j| ram«ln liabta for allot iti ̂ bligationa undar the I c i « ' 

'^<> ••• ; ! . . i ; y^J . '= ' :V - : ; ' v ! i ( / \ . . . v ;A .••^••^.- '••'•••X '. - . ' . > )vv ' . i ' • ' • • • ' ; t .V • ^ - '•<'• . ..• 
..:.^•'•'^*;'^^•.•;•;:;•Cvf^,^;; . . , . • , ' ; , • ... • • ; / • • • • ' • • • ' ; *' " : " ' '' 
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noHitliMandino th* •••Ignmant thttaof lo Dun*>n' or Iha axacuVon ol» naw laaia i>atwv«rt OunWn' an* ^̂ a 
L«»or fiid DunKln'fhalJ ^« anIllUd lo tacpvar fconi l a u a t allameMnUlthMpaldtoLaiior tocuia Va»««'a 
o«ri(tuit» undac iha Laaia. Dvnkln' may aiaign vllhout racouraa In fight* undar »h(» laaaaOpHon Agraamani or 
>u iighu wnaai tha •»»l(jnmanl ol laa«* or Jha naw laa«a wHtiooi irta conHnt o( tha Laaaoror may auoiat irw 
(xctiiitat Of any pan ihaiaot M\t\QV\ iha conaani ol «h» Laaior: provWad. howavar. Ihal In iha «aaa ol |tn 
.ui.ijiimant. Mia tatignaa (hall anacoU •«<! dallvar to Laaior an aaaumpllon agraamaril by wWeh aaalgnaa agraaa 
ig »»ni(nf «tia V-taaa ot naw laaaa an4 to Obaarva tha >aim» and qon<li«lona und agraamanta on tha panel laiaaa 
w iit pvtiurmod wnO»r tha laaaa oi i\aw laaia. ai tna ̂ tttt may ba. All noUeaa hataundar ahali ba by cartUlad mall 
lo «ha aootauat naiain dafcrtbad or to i«c»> othaf addra>aaa ai \fy* partlaa harato may, t»y riHHn no«ca, 
inttrvct (ri*t rtoiicaa t;a gWars. 

4. II tha laaaa it larmlnatad or tha FrancMta Agraamant it <atmlr<a<ad and DunKIO'doaa notalacUo conllnva 
tha location a» a OUNKIN' OONUTS SHOP. Lattaa «gra«iloda'l0antily Iha piramlaai aa a OUNKIN' PONUTS 
SHOP and lo promptly rart̂ ova aigni, dacor am) olhar llama which Dunhin" r*a<on»t>ty raquaaU ba ramovad a* 
baing diillncliya and |f»oicaiWa ol a OUNKIN' oONUTS SHOP. OunMn'may anlar upon Iha pramiHa without 
boing Qullty of Iraapaaa or ion to aftact auchda'dantilicatlon if latipr or laaiaa fall lo altact «vcn dâ  
idantilicalion rriinin lan {10) daya altar iha larmlnation Pl tha Pranchlaa Agraamant or taaia and may t>l(l (.attor 
ano'or t.a»»aa lor <U raaaonal)la eoati and axpaniaa In adacllno d«'|dantllicailon. 

S Thit Laata Option Agraamant ahall run wMh tha land and ba binding upoit iha partjaa hatalo and Ihalr 
ivceetaor*. aaaigna. axaculota and admirtliUalora and lapraiantallvat.Tha righia and obligatlona harain 
containad ah»ll cooHnoa, nolwllhaunding changaa (n tna paraoo* or antlty tf>ai may hold any laaaahoW or • 
ownarihip in tna land or building. Any party harato may racord Ihli agraamant or < mamorandum harapf. Arty 
party harato may aaak aqvUabla rallaf or Injuncliva rallat IncWdlng. withovillmlt«lion, tpacllle parlormanea (or 
actual or thraatanad violation or non-parlo'manca ol thit Agraamant by any othar party. 6«JCh lamadlat ahall ba 
m addition lo all otr\ar iignt* provldad lor In thii laaaa OpUon Agiaamani or by law, 

IN WIlNEeS WHeHtOP, THE PARTIES HtRETO HAVE HEREUNPCR CAUSED THIS l£A5e OPTION 
AOftElMENT TO BE EXECUTED THE DAY AND YEAR FmBT A80VE WRIHEM. 

Ramadlaa a 
Additional 
ProrUlartt 

li^t^iP-r- E iwK^^ 
(icaton) 

DEM05THENES DOHWTS, CQpP, 

sti 

(leOQEE) 

• PREKAS. PRESIOENT 
(FRANCHISOR) 

ATTEST: OUNKIN" Ol 

9t'. 

ICA, INp. .>^ \ , , , '^^. 

Location in Section 69, B3,ock 1, liot 

PleuBc'roturn r«corde<S doctynente to ; Pouglks A. Kyao, Jr« 
DUMKIH' DONVre OK AMERICA, 

North BrunQwloit, Now Jersey 
INC. 

09902 

« j - . ; 'w f . " i ! . i . - : . i - . < .» M. . 
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STjnrE JWKAS. J Veo-dwn Clrel», HoWburgU, wiw,rofk .1 I't 

•̂ DWIOSTHERES DClTUTS, CCJRP., &7<|. Br044w»y, Hdybur^b, KOM York 

Haat 

• • • I . . i.iM|i!%t.. \ . I . t . • 'UT«Mk»l 

•and buildtojs nt N/W/C of Routes 94 fe JOQv^ftU* G<kt;«» How Wlodior, 
Vnv YorV, HB rurtb«r descrltjefl In IbchVbit A attmcbea, Jjcr^to.;-

iaoOBKPcxafitiyiwofflfiK .','Vij.''.1.. !'• ."•!"ii ' '1.1 ', '.' 

;for <h» Unmet t v » Q t / y i ) « r u • «• i^manc*ah Oia 1»t..'*»r!;Vr. tfQ^«rtt)<ir" i • i*e5 
»n4 «» tn^ •», I M 5 l B t i*r vf O c t o b « r « 2 0 0 ? X K ,'«p9n,.t»-'.«»ft4ltWM tif*WVfHsU MIVWlBfl 

*.Mrvt Awn MMKa aanatt >a<l •( F o r t y - O l g j i t tbOVI»»Bd ftU^l 0 0 / 1 0 0 ( | t ( 6 , 0 0 0 ) 

dollflor* —••.•••• • •«. / 

II. 

OM<H<m 

• aan rani «o »* w M In vawal f-«niM;i ?»f»«inlt ina«T»paa •>! I M ^ 1 « f c « . J ' .i i W •• ••»*K • • • ' aW' r ' in"" ' " • » " » «»• » M " 
«u.M..M.•.nii«,:B9glnaln(5 Hitb nov«ol»«r i , i983 and^on tn« lut day of ••cb 
'«LJDd vvery month ther«ftjrt*r tb« «ua of four tboviBftM( 14 fOOO)-dollar* 
v l tb th« risbt of tb« londlord to lncr«»B»'th«,.5f«ftt«l •ftop f^cb 12 
.Dontb period to rQflL9Ct oO0t of living; iner<i«us« b*«*d on tbo iQdex for 
'tbl« &r«», but not to ajtce^d 56«000 p«r «onth.,.•','';;/.•..«•••":•.» • 

Sunklo l>onut« frwaobiivd tif- •Toaiii aValt «aa «a4 mtt<tof «fa>laa« pnailaaa (a* na aurvaaa t'ttar (k 

•tor». 

tr4, T<"*nt IMO uht fasfl ««ra at i><a KiraUa* an4 bluraa, au»a f*o< aar Inlarf f r tia«k<(a 4«»* t r T*« i« l *f Tana»V* a«a««% 
mi<i»r<M.«r Yl<tiar«, tn4 â a<l qwU »!<« awn«n4iT «al( pramlatt, i,\ \tn <|ta a« aaU itra*. tn isa t«*« <an<|it*« aa Iht ta«r«MMa 

0«i(i.Mi«n 

A t « i i la 

i . M . Mft 
It! i n . d 

Dala.lb 

l« 0«T i 

' v o ^ A ' v ^ — ' - ' - ' - " • - " ~ ' ' - » t . - • » » w>w^,».r,,..rw^r.>~>»nTw-r^, . . , , a#n»t»'^ ihailVoPA^nl «ainat* «l\>i raaa«iwt~ 
I, tflipauh K(i>r nama «l «>inaat, «n4 u Ilia fliinavt rtai •«n4trr4 l̂ a i>r<nil*«« UMaiaaUkla. Innrl>vl/*t In Mrl,.1»i<ra ab«)l ka a* 

ai>i~rilvnr«iii • ! Ua laM Kalll iVa 4ama4a Aaa k^an r<|>alra4, la 4i|annlatn« alwl va<tatluif< i*«ii*«akla «taMlfh Mttatlarailan aKall 
U |IT«<> >« 4n\tf» ta<t«« *t airlka*, atja<«n»iii al lu<an>n« an« •iltar aawaaa k<ra«t |,«n(latl'« «oatr«l, 

l ih. Tanani «rr««a <t,t4 i4in4lar« ai<« Lan«lar«'a aianli aK4 «1<<«' r*p((aanU«l«M n a i l Kan Ina tv^\ io a v w Inia » M aipah aaM 
iironMaaa, a> «nr H ' l i l lf '•«I| Kl **! raa«iN*kla ^«ura tat <ka pvrpata «( «aan<|«1iv( ,«ha aama, at far >n4tlnf aV<H ra|«lra^ al(«rat|»r>k. 

I t44iiiui<a ar t^»r«fir|i>hia «M'aln aa mar »a p.eaaa^ry or 4aa(at4 a^ilMkta »T Van4lat4, T«nanl piM a»taa» la »*rml( M«4lf i4 ar 
I«)p4lar4<a al«nia ta aAav Ika praaitlafa w ftraana taUhln* |a Mra (* mraKaaa I M Mno: aa«.^aMnl tvnkaf aama llali 4«rl"f Ua 
< manixa »••< na«t4|pi iV« aaalrallan 9' iha tatm l\«r<Vr franlH. Lap4lar4 or La»4lar4'a «l«nbi ilHtn Mra tht r l i M l» vlaya 

I liatla>* •« lh» tram • • »al» axmltaa, ar anr »»»' «h«»«ol, ana/<ai Iha prataUaa "T* t a V •» "tn |Ua" , »p« Tananl liafa%r «sr»a 
' la earmll <l>« aaoa la ramala lha>^B nMaaui htp4ranaa *r aMlaatattfaau 

Ith, «l, kiUra Iha toininiMainant M »n lafM. Ti««M Ukaa iKa Hn»»« f( •nr |a<o)T>nt Ml , «r » « n«*a|Taf •» %Yii»'»a »i 
ai-palni<4 | , r .Taii«««'a pi«|i>ri|r, ar U «̂ a aaiau at V«Mn« |i.raun«<r ba'iraMlatra* ar f u a la ar 4«ntiT »»an n«r alJiai Baiaa^ ai 
(winHallan, «r U Tanapl aliall 4alav)i In it>« »ar<vrin«naa ar anr wraamatl *r '•'•"aal aaaUm** In anr *\hv laaar K TapaM k) 
Un4i«t4 ar U anr aarKtaUp" af wnmi an art^" at Uhl lor t K a D ImUr i |W» l»a*« akall IkanVf, 411)i4 •»«mi 41 Lanfiard, ki 
«>fn>lnalt4 aao In !»>*« a»«., nallhir Tananl por a n r M r cU|pi|i<< un«af Tanani ahatl »a amUlal I * »* l«ta yaaa«a>|«»> al I M ttmlaatf 
i/irmiar>. I I all»r «h« ranim<nfi«<anl al IPt «vm, a^r of I M avanl* aiinv*aa« pWrra In «hi* aaMiflaHl 4li*n aatat, »t I I Tan*"-
t̂>all inaka 4.(aiilt ip •«in|Mt>« anr •« !>•• aa»»~i i i . ar l»li laaat ar Iht »v|aa 4»4 r««MHtt*w, alliir «i»n Ikt f««a"anU tyt •»!« 

parmriti cf r>pi ar "a44itlrnal r#n«" ar tt \h* 4<hit«*4 aramlfta Wcama "Oanl 4r ««Faria4, >An4t*r4 ^»r »l»a wTanaM «t» 4ara 
nvilta at inltodop to «nf «lta Uim «• iMt ta*«a, ana t»i<nvr<n ai tha .ipirniUn al a>l4 «ao «4ra' (H a*i4 vaAlHIfo vktari ra» th< 
taair •! aal4 pait«« arall arntmva ta t . i . i ) Ilia U'M «n4ai «Ma (aaja aNtM M»irf M W«r 4n* *»in»W»<» • • I ' «l>»« Ur arara «l.i 
«.ia p«r.i„ «innii«lr Sa«4 l«r iha aip\i»jiaa at «ha l.rm an4 T.nan* vlU Ikan «»H a M aanraniar |i|f «<nilat4 •ram<»i4 «» I««4lei4 
bv> T<nri>i *\»\\ ffitiam li«vi. aa p«««inM(ar i>r«ri4««, 

nani4i«< 
Jf Tanant ahall ra»k« 4«(BV|« la iha tNirmrnl a* ^̂ a rtnl »aa<rra4 MrBai<4«ri »T »»f llti»a« '••44lilan«| r«M" karain wanll*"«4 

ai anr pail af aiihar tt In iitaklna anr • l^f l t«rin<nl harain ^ra«l4a4 <*r, »r it »ha palica larl a^na •rarl«a4 «ar ahall kaaa ka.j 
a l «n anJ I I «•>• tapOiKn whHh waa ^^. ta^la wl.t4|4 na««a anrn aitrt a» 1h» «a»lr*ila» o1 aal4 (an t»f^ r t la4 , Un4l«>4 inn! 
|mmi4Ut«i^ ar *\ anr «"n« thaiariur, r t r M ^ r Iht 4>mla«4 kramia4a •n4 ranwra a« para-na mnt fM at ««r •rapirir Utaialnm 
•Khir «>r aammarr 4it»c4a«»a «ro«i«|»t», «r • r 4nr aaluVIa aaMah ar paaaaaflu* tV iav , ai pr raraa ar atkarvM, •|lli««t \i*\nt 
liakU U) |«4tctnifnl. >ir>ta<>«UB at 4aniaiaa U.iniar, an4 ttvait iaa P»4 miar a«l4 »r*inira4 t«f athtr ullk pS «4i|||ani, •UifpOav 
an4 Irxarovtmania. In kor ' 'ah t»#a ar in ika a>ai<v ihal «kU Matt ta ••|»rmll>»W4'' »a»a»« <ha «»ninia"HmaM pi tha larpt, pa kkt» 
praTi4*4, U>>4lai4 war allh.r rattat iVa 4am\4.« prapiUt ar pnr pait « pnrlf iparael far Uip4lan'a airp aMawnl, Pi fiwf, a 
Uta4tai«'a *Bll«fl, ta>U( iht 4 < M U « 0 piaiplp** ai pnr pail «f paru ikaraai pa Ua WTHit • ! t>4*4li •>< rapalr* )k4 ta«l« iWralai 

ft<p«lri 

l lUM ihata^ vUl paimti; ahall nel hwkf ainr k49|M*<<r, alltiPitana'** lmpr*«amint* In aat* prlaalMt, PT PknpH anr fioillanpi look 
AtiataMani '||vt laaUnlni an anr 4rar, iiUhaVI lha,T<t«i«n aaaarni 4f L«n4>aa4; an4 all aiynallana. parlMlkn*. a44manp, *r ImpiaiaaiTnia, nblah 

v^V Pa n«i l . kr aliktr ar iha pari><> haraia ppan Iha prtmUaa, aMU ka Ika pa^parlp af Ua4Hr4, apt akall ••Piala VPPP apf »a 
' aiirr«»4>ra4 vlih Iha paamlraa. «a a pkri Iharaaf, «i <»» ««rn>Uai|an af UIU Itaaa, ytihawt 4Uluf>>a«a, maViaUdai* *t tij«>r. 

WfVii'mrnli •|4i»i, T.nanI aKaU praraiiilr a«a«ala ant aaniplr nUk aW auiataa, at4inan*a«, aviaa, «r«ara^ rapalnlUaa ant »a«^lr4iaanla 4< l%a 
al Vto -.J rraaral. Pvata ant ^^lir Oaramoianl •«« K\ pnr an* aO \\nU Pap«rlnanl« •n4 »vtM«a aPpUa^PW la aa't P»ait>l»»t, lar Ika aan*4> 

. lUn. p<*»anilan,'aa« akpwmant «f nulaanraa at aibar pfUranat*, In, HVn, ar aannmat wMH aal4 p>«mtaia t<irlni aal* laraij an* 
• laiujl aba aronipiir aainplr wllli an* aaaa'vila aq ralaa. 0i4ara aB4 rM«lall>«a •< Ika Xiw Vark •P>ar4 a{ PIra VpiarwrllV* lar ikf 
• • pritanila* ar Draa al Vatanl'a * w aaal pn* a>r«n*t, 

A«>i|iimtnt M ""• Trnrni, aimaiMra. h«lrt, ar<«<ilara pr a4nilnMralaTa titall •u\ aaa)(« (Mt tfraaniant, at vnkarhl ar antatlwaa i ta vrpMlpap, 
or anr nan |p«i«al, ptii,oul |^n4larfa a«na«<<\ in wv"!"*; ai acaapr. ar panaU ar *«ir«r llir M m * i* M «t<upti4 \'M anr Vialnart 

,, ui purpaM 4Mtn<4 Olarapviakla ar ••lra-n«<«r«a)i« an aT.««uiii a* 8ra, «ip4<r ()•« panplir af tafiptta apt lorlallyra, an4 la Iha a*««l 
«( » araarh <^•r.al, iha Krm >»a|p a^an Immatlalair a^aa *a4 «altrmlna %\ tka aptlop a l Lan«W<4 aa I I |« arara Ua • ipWiUn *< 
Ida vtliiiMi aartn, j ^ — 

aih. I - uaaa «( a«maaa, \>i m* or oikar arUan o[ ipa aUtpaal*. la i>>a k«l|«ln| TCXXlCyika |apaa4 piaWlaaaXyft f fmAWWCC 

•tX>S9>WOCXX0QnX3n)OO<l)Oflja>5KITOJCOQM8Ql<DOWK3O<2)5SQQ5?^^ ~ ' 
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'.IMR, 

.|..l.<K. I " • 
IMl. Hit l l . . . IWl . «• 

1 ..(II - .V ..'• •' • 
.jjiM-iir .iiiK '.I ••' 

nmwi|h»un^inB in» «iiignnnm lh»ffpl to Ownkln* or iho onocotton ot • n«w )•••#'b«i«ir*4n bl/nKln' 'in« iho 
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4. l l i r iv l.fa««l» l«rmln«<«<*ar lUvfrvni^hlfaiAprvvmanlUtvrmlnalvdandPunlt ln' iJovtno^vlvollooonllnvv 
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5 H 0 P ani) lu i;ivniptt]r rvniur* • l i /n* . Uwvur onU vil ivi ttoiii* wlilult DuiiMii* i«a*ui<abl|r i»(|o<r«l*bTiOM)«T«< a t 
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fno/or caivoa <o' l>i (tavonabia oof<? and oxpon*av Inofiocilny do-ldomlllcaiton. . ' . ' 
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AGHEtMENT TO BE eXtCUTeO TMC OAY AND Y?AR ri«»T ADOYC vymntN . 

. I V , » ly . .U« . •''•• 
uoHur.i « I 

OEnO^THEKE$ DONUTS, CORP. • ' 

OUNKIN- O 

(MANCMISOf^) 

iCA. I N C 

ntrntd la t ond 
Additional 
Frodttont 

Loonllpn l e QoctlQO 09, Block If Lot 11. | . ! l . " l I ' l ' - ' 
I . J |.M'I,I«> • • ••'• 
!. .1 K Oll.l.t • 

Please r«turn reoor^ed doeuinvnts t o i Douf lss A. Ky44, J r . 
DUNKIN' DONITTS OS! AMERICA, INC. 
$25 O«org«« Ro«dy\5^ 
North Brurtftwielc,vv>lirw Jore«y 08903 



7 am mSm 
IS FINANCING STATEMENT is presented to a Filing 

f f icer for filing pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code. 

1. Debtor(s) (Last Name First) and Address(es): 

Prekas, Steve 
3 Warden Circle 
Hewburgh, IIY 

rUMtumit, II >•—••— _ . — . 

No. of Additional 
Sheets Presented' 

2. Secured Party(les) Name(s) and Address(es) 

Chrysler First Business 
Credit Corporation 

Suite 301 
1259 So. Cedar Crest Blvd 
Allentown, PA 18103 

5 This Financing Statement covers the following types (or items) of property: 

All fixtures, equips^nt, inventory, receivables 
and coatract rights now owned by debtor or here­
after acquired and all proceeds received from 
the disposition of such inventory or other 
property now owned or hereafter acquired, if any, 

D Products of the Collateral are also covered 

statement is to be indexed in 
the Real Estate Records 

8 Describe Real Estate Here 

S e c t i o n 09, Block I , Lot 11 
Pvoutc- :J4, Town of Hew VJindcor, Wi 

JkUuSussi ini«tLQL.Cjij( 

9 Name of 
a Record 
Ownep 

\1R 

3. D T h e Debtor is a transmitting utility. 
4 For Filing Officer. Date, Time, No Filing Office 

\, 

7 O T h e described cropt are growing or to be grown on 
Q T h e detcribed goodt are or are 10 be affixed 10 * 
n jThe lumber to be cut or mineralt or the like 

{including oil and gat) it on * 
'lOetcribe Real Eiiate Below) 

• . ^ 

' - > • 

£; / . 
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ABSTRACT 
CORP. 

176 MAIN STREET GOSHEN. NEW YORK 10924 (914) 294-5428 
FAX # 294-3894 

3/04/94 

Jerald Fiedelholtz 
P.O. Box 4080 , 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

RE: STEVE PREKAS and EKATERINI PREKAS with MIDDLETOWN SAVINGS BANK 
Title No. 941117 

Dear Mr. Fiedelholtz: 

Enclosed herewith is revised schedule B including the survey-
reading and revised description for the above captioned transaction. 

Please affix this letter to your title report and consider 
it a part thereof. 

JWC:me 
e n c . 

V e r ^ t r u l y y o | u r s 

(J 
rOHN W. CALLANAN 
^Associate Title Counsel 

cc: MacVean, Lewis, et al. 

- - X ' 7 ' ' .'•'"•• ^'~' P'.'-''^''""' I f A l 
i T A 1 *•'' '••.• !•••,•' :.' -' l i L i l l 

/y ' 
i i : P MAR-81994 

l:!lii :::// 
,.„ ii.-' 



NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 
RICHMOND, VIRQiNlAV 

SCHEDULE B (Continued) 
Gommltment No. 

941117 
DESGRIPTION 

All that certain lot, piece or parcel of laind, situate, lying 
and beirig in the Town of New Windsor, Gpurity of Orange and State of 
New York bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at the intersection of the westerly line of New York 
State Route 300, (A/K/A Temple Hill Bioad) with the northerly line of 
New York State Route 94, thence along the road line of New York State 
Route 94, South 75 degrees 10' 00" West 77.10 feet to a point, thence 
along other lands of Prekas, North 14 degrees 50' 00" West 90.00 feet 
to a point, and continuing along other lands of Prekas, North 31 degrees 
06' 00!!' East 119.45 feet to a point marked by a found iron pipe, thence 
along the roadliiie of New York State Route 300 r the three following 
courses: (1) South 55 degrees 34' 32" East 15.75 feet, (2) South 17 
degrees 41' 00" East 123.00 feet and (3) South 18 degrees 26' 00" West 
45.80 feet to a point on the northerly line of Route 94 and the point 
of beginning. 

Form No. 91.8BNY REV. 7-77 ^ ' , - : • « ; > . , _ 
036-1-088-3102/1 ^̂V ^ J ^ {̂/̂  0^^^ 



vx£a,wyers Tjiltle Insurance 0Tporaw. J 
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 

SCHEDULE B (Continued) 
Commitment No. 941117 

15. Proof is required to show that STEVE PREKAS 

has (have) not been known by any other name(s) in the 10 years last past. If that (those) person(s) has (have) been known 
by another name, all searches must be amended and run against such name(s) and title is subject to returns, if any, on such 
amended searches. 

16. Rights of present tenants, lessees or parties in possession. 
17. The following mortgages (if not shown on separate page 3 of this Schedule B), taxes and assessment (if not shown on 

separate page 4 of this Schedule B), easements, conditions, restrictive covenants, judgments, mechanic's liens, other 
liens, encumbrances, defects and objections to title. (Copies of any restrictive covenants, easements or conditions are 
attached): 

18. Our policy does not insure against taxes, water rates, assessments 
and other matters relating to taxes which have not become a lien 
up to the date of the policy or installments due after the date 
of the policy. Neither our tax search nor our policy covers any 
part of streets on which the premises abut. 

19. The exact acreage of the premises herein is not insured. 

20. Rights, if any, in favor of any electric light or telephone 
company to maintain guy wires extending from said premises to 
poles located on the roads on which the premises abut, but policy 
will insure, however, that there are no such agreements of record 
in connection therewith, except as may be shown herein. 

21. Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes 
and drains, and such rights as may exist for entry upon said 
premises to maintain and repair the same, but policy will insure, 
however, that there are no such easements of record in connection 
therewith, except as may be shown herein. 

22. No title is insured to that portion of the premises lying in the 
bed of any street or roadway. 

23. The mortgages reported herein must be properly disposed of at or 
prior to closing. 
NOTE: If the mortgage to be satisfied is a Home Equity Loan, the 

Title Company requires the following: 
(A) Proof that the Lender has received ten (10) days written 

Notice prior to the date of closing that the account has 
been frozen; 

(B) All unused checks must be returned at the date of closing to 
the lender. 

24. Grants in Liber 717 cp. 92; Liber 743 cp. 222 and Liber 918 cp. 
16. Policy insures that same will not interfere with the use and 
enjoyment of the premises for residential purposes. 

Form No. 91.B8Ny REV. 7-77 . . . , 

035-1-088-3102/1 Page 2 of Schedulo B 



^j^v^ers Tftle Insurance @poral . i 
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 

SCHEDULE B (Continued) 

CommitmentNo. 941117 

25. Subject to a temporary easement ais described in Final Order No. 
2061-1971. ^ 

2^' Survey made by Frarteis E. Whitaker, dated February 26, 1994 shows 
no encroachments or lot line varitiorts except the;following: (2) 
Concrete curb located off the easterly and southerly side of 

/:.'-:premise's.'- , ,̂  • • 

27. For Information Only - U.C.C. Financing Statement #1052/92 Filed 
1^ the Orange County Clerk's Office on March 3, 1992. Chrysler 
First Business Credit Corporation (Secured Party) v. Steve 
Preka^.>;( Debtor) 

28. Lease Option Agreement between Steve Prekas and Demosthenes Donuts 
, Corp. dated August 4, 1983, recorded December 7, 1983 in Liber 

••v-:;-;,,;2269̂ ĉp;.v, 1175.-,,,, 

29. Assignment of Leases and Rents to The Bank of New York recorded in 
^Liber 3427 cp. 95. 

30. Assignment of Leases and Rents to Chrysler First Business Credit 
Corporation in Liber 3576 cp. 162. 

31. Notice of Appropriation by New York State Department of 
Transpoftion recorded in Liber 3224 dp. 23. 

32. Premises herein are listed as partially exempt from taxation at 
the present time, but may be subject to discontinuance of such 
exemption and possibly the restoration of taxes by reason of 
prior transfer of title from an exempt owner. Policy will except 
the provisions of Section 494 of the Real Property Tax Law, as 
amended by Section 302 (3), 520, amending Section 494. 

33. Attention is called to the fact that any, instrument covering 
premises in the State of New York must be endorsed with the 
Section, Block and Lot of the Tax Map of the City oir Town in 
which the premises are situated before it will be acceptable for 
recording. 

NOTE: Municipal searches are attached herewith. 

NOTE: Flood Certification is attached herewith. 

Form No. 91.88NY REV, 7-77 , ; . : 

0PM.08B.3108/1 Kipontinuatlpn Of Schedule B 



x^J^M êre T!^e Insurance (o|rp^^ 
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 

SCHEDULE B (Continued) 
Commitment No. 

NOTE: The County Clerks require that all documents submitted for 
recording must be signed in black ink. 

NOTE: This company has recently suffered considerable delay and 
expense in recording instruments due to the rejection of 
uncertified checks by various County Clerks. By reason 
thereof, any check made payable to a County Clerk (other than 
the Orange County Clerk which has a $500.00 limit) in excess of 
$1,000.00 must be certifed funds, 

FormNo.91-B8NyREV.7'77 
036.1-088.3102/1 Gontlnuatlon of Schfldul^ B 



A T T A C H M E N T 

P r e k a s 

11. SPECIFIC CONDITIONS WHICH APPLY TO YOUR LOAN CON'T. 

a. It is understood that, in the event the borrower(s) 
prepay the entire amount of the loan during the ffrst 
year, a prepayment penalty of 1% of the original amdunt 
of the mortgage is required. After the first.year, the 
borrower(s) may prepay the entire amount of the loan or 
any portion thereof without penalty. 

b. 

d. 

, I 

It is understood that rent rolls on this .property will 
be submitted to Middletown Savings Bank annually. 

It is understood that a current financial statement, 
including income and expense, and a current rent roll, 
if applicable, on this property will be submitted to 
Middletown Savings Bank annually. 

TJi-i,S3'4=j;C;0,,ĵ ^̂  Rent Assignment(s), both' 
pr e s en̂ t.,, an d, - f u ture ,i o f a 11 t e n a n t: ( s ) ; e nf b r c'eme'n t. o f.. 
%a,;i;d^^^f ̂̂̂̂̂  upon the discretion of 
'̂M-idd'le t own:';Savings iBank . 

This commitment is subject to our receipt, 10 days 
before the closing, of a satisfactory Phase I 
Environment Assessment Report performed on the properCy 
by a local engineer. 
L. Going & Assoc 
jy5l.l,k4:a.fl:v̂ ,î .NY '125-8 9v 
SJJ-yers ..Engineering, 
10-940, Telephone No. 
and Design Corp. .P 
Hackettstown, NJ 
to perform this 

We suggest asking either William 
"tfes, "inc., 43A Koblet Drive, 
•Telephone No. (914) 895-5448 or 
26 North*̂ ŜJfe-:reet', Middletown, NY 
(914) 343-0781 or Eikon Planning 
0. Box 469, 221 High Street, 

07840, Telephone No. (908) 813-2323 
assessment. The expense for this 

report will be paid for by the borrowers. 

f ..̂ wKj,,;!rTb;isr.cpmmi tment is sub jec t to our receipt, at:• c 1 os ing, 
'of: a,, recent let ter from,,,the Building Inspector, in the 
Tp.wn.v.of; New . Wind&o'^.' s .t,̂,t,i.ng that there are -no code 
Vix>lat'i0lis 6f recpr,d̂ 'ill''*c'ah'n'e'ĉ Sî ^̂ ^ •wit:h''the• ?building on 
101 lŷ .giĥ ^̂ î ?':;Rp:iM:;e'̂ 9̂'4̂ ^̂ ^ rk-. 

g. v>'I,t:% is u n d e r s t o o d ' that • the F i r s t M o r t g a g e - in the 
.̂  a.pp,j:pximate amoun:t,.,„,cr,;6;:,,$,:?̂ ;̂ ^̂ ^ and the vehicle loan 
%̂ n'dv' twp,,.^u,§iAe^^^ in the approximate -a-mount of 
$5bV0'6'b»O0, piu.',s any accrued interest, will be paid, at 
thiê it ime of •;,t he c 1 o s ing . 

h. Lender's attorneys' fees for this loan will be 
determined by Lender's attorneys'. Please contact our 
law firm which is indicated on page 7, Section 13 
CLOSING REQUIREMENTS of the commitment for the fees. 

i iy^;vf4Vi^l^9;9^i3;i£^a:ild''•W92•• u^ to. b^ 

j . % 5 ^ ^ | | | | ^ ^ p ^ ^ | ^ i y i ^ e a « ^ i 9 ^ * ^ ^ '<f'or^a'n>.'*S/ 
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T d u ABSTRACT 
CORP. 

x:,TJ. ABSTRACT CORJP. 
AGENT FOR 

LAWYERS TITLE INSUR^vNCE COMPANY 

176 MAIN STREET, GOSHEN, NEW YORK 10924 • (914) 294-5428 • FAX # 294-3894 

SERVING: ORANGE, ROCKLAND, SULLIVAN, ULSWR AND UPSTATE COUNTIES 

TITLE NO. 94 1117 

^^•' Je ra ld F iede lh 'o l tz , Esq. 

P.O. Box 4080 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

94 - 1117 
Rh: 

Prekas With Middletown S.B. 

R E M A R K S — SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

M T G T A X - - (DIRECT CHECK) AMOUNT:_ 

RECEIPTS 

CHECKS: 

. 

CASH: 

AMOUNT 

TOTAL ll-vJ 

1. MORTGAGE INSURANCE ($325,000. ) 

2. FEE INSURANCE ($ ) 

3. SURVEY INSPECTION 

4. MUNICIPAL SEARCHES 

5. MISC. CHARGES c/o Charge 

RECORDING CHARGES: 

( ) DEEDS 

( ) MORTGAGES 

( ) MORTGAGE SATISFACTION 

( ) POWER OF ATTORNEY 

( ) MORTGAGE ASSIGNMENT 

( ) B/L AGREEMENT 

( ) Flood f 

I ) Environmental 

TRANSFER TAX 

MORTGAGE TAX 

MORTGAGE TAX 

]§fctBMiil!lJi59j^b&£E V.QrlaM.-c Jiiftfee 

ESCROW > , ^ ^ - J ^ 

CHARGES 

95. 

75. 

35. 

25. 

SSP^ 

00 

00 

00 

00 

•̂  

O^h rr^** 
\3Lb 

TOTAL J 

CO 

CLOSER 

DATE 

BILL: 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

ninsJnrj Slntrmnnl 
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lajuyerslidelnsurance ©poration 

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 

Commitment No ̂ 4///"^ 
COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE 

issued by 
LAWYERS TITLE INSURANCE CORPORATION 

Lawyers Title Insurance Corporation, a Virginia corporation, herein called the Company, for a valuable con­
sideration, hereby commits to issue its policy or policies of title insurance, as identified in Schedule A, in favor of the 
proposed Insured named in Schedule A, as owner or mortgagee of the estate or interest covered hereby in the land 
described or referred to in Schedule A, upon payment of the premiums and charges therefor; all subject to the 
provisions of Schedules A and B and to the Conditions and Stipulations on the reverse hereof. 

This Commitment shall be effective only w 
or policies committed for have been inserted ir^gR^ 
this Commitment or by subsequent endorsemen' 

This Commitment is preliminary tcKth" 
obligations hereunder shall cease and teri 
policies committed for shall issue, whicheve 
the fault of the Company. 

This Commitment shall not be valid 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. Lawyers 
hereunto affixed by its duly authorized officers: 

I S S ^ i t ^ i l i ^ i M M proposed Insured and the amount of the policy 
ompany, either at the time of the Issuance Jf 

AT policies of title insurance and all liability and 
/^ f fect ive date hereof or when the policy or 
I^Afailure to issue such policy or policies is not 

,;an authorized officer or agent. 

'bas caused its corporate name and seal to be 
jcjiedule A. 

S H A L U 
V 

Countersigned by 

v^;::.;..x cTi ABSTRACT CORP 
176 Main S\m\ 

Goshen, New York 10924 

rsjitle Insurance (orporation 

•a ^^j^^ 
President 

Secretary. 

by .Nii6jA. LI UML 
Authorized Officer or Agent 

Telephone number; 

This Commitment is intended for lawyers only. Such exceptions as may be set forth herein may affect 
marHetability of title. Your lawyer should be consulted before taking any action based upon the contents of this Com­
mitment. The Company's representative at the closing hereunder may not act as legal advisor to any of the parties or 
draw legal instruments for them. Such representative is permitted to be of assistance only to an attorney. It is advisable 
to have your attorney present at the closing. 

immmmi^xff^iaimmmmm^^ 
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ABSTRACT 
CORP. C. T. L ABSTRACT CORP. 

176 MAIN STREET. GOSHEN, NEW YORK 10924 - (914) 294-5428 - TOLL FREE 800 942-7130 

SERVING: ORANGE, ROCKLAND, SULLIVAN, ULSTER, DUTCHESS, WESTCHESTER AND UPSTATE COUNTIES 
umber 

941117 

ITLE VESTED IN: 

ISURED. FEE: 

ISURED, MTG:(3) 

REMISES: 

EMARKS: 

PPUOANT: 

=LLER'S ATTORNEY: 

^NKATTORNEY: 

Dale Insurance 
Mtg $ 3 2 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

(84BC 628 619) 0 2 / 1 0 / 9 4 ORANGE 
Fee 

STEVE PREKAS and EKATERINI PREKAS 

NA 

MIDDLETOWN SAVINGS BANK 

101 R t 9 4 , New W i n d s o r , New York 
T/O New W i n d s o r 6 9 - 1 - 1 1 

O r d e r Muni , F l o o d , A p p l i c a n t t o a d v i s e r e : S u r v e y 
A p p l i c a n t t o p / u m u n i c i p a l s SUPER RUSH 

J e r a l d F i e d e l h o l t z , P . O . Box 4 0 8 0 , New W i n d s o r , NY 12553 
5624630 

MacVean, L e w i s , e t a l . , 3 4 - 3 6 Grove S t . , M i d d l e t o w n , 
NY 10940 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR APPLICATION FOR THE EXAMINATION OF TITLE TOTHE ABOVE DESCRIBED PREMISES. 

WE SHALL DO OUR BEST TO REPORT THIS TITLE PROMPTLY AND FACILITATE ITS CLOSING. 

VERY TRULY YOURS, 



* V * ' 

Tawvers Title 
Jnsurance (Operation 

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 

SCHEDULE A 

1V Effectivebateii J a n u a r y 2 4 , 1994 

2. Policy (orpolicies) to be Issued: • 

(a) ALTA Owner's Policy 1990 (with N.Y. Endorsement Modifications) 
Proposed Insured: • 

Commitment No. 9 4 1 1 1 7 

Policy Amount 

(b)\ ALTALoan Policy 1990 (withN.Y. Endorsement Modifications) 
Proposed Insured: 

• MIDpLETQWN SAVINGS BANK ̂̂ ^̂  
Its Successors, and/or Assigns 

(c) 
Proposed Insured: 

Policy Amount 

$ 3 2 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

Policy Amount 

3. Titletothe fee simple 
described or referred to In this Commitment is at the effective date hereof vested In: 

estate or interest in the land 

STEVE PREKAS, who acquired title by deed from Nicholas C. Marshall 
dated March 30, 1979 and recorded April 3̂  1979 in Liber 2127 cp. 745. 

4. The land referredto in this Commitment is described as foilows: (If not described here, as on page 2 of this Schedule). 

SEE ANNEXED DESCRIPTION 

Issued at Goshen , New York 
Donald W. Mirro 

Form No. 91-88NY REV. 1-92 
035-1-0eB-31O1/2 Page 1 of Schedule A 



DESCRIPTION 

ALL tlrat certaln piece or parcel of land lying, situate and being 

in the Town of ;Ne Windsor, Orange County^ Now York bcunr'ra rnd desc-

r̂lb.ed .as\ follows-:' • ''''••'[' 

r ^^^V"^^^^^^^ at a point: in the northerly line of New York State 

Highway known ,as Route 9̂ ,; said point being an iron pipe set in the 

ground ,at the southeasterly corner of lands now or formerly of Satterly 

and running thence, along said Satterly, lands Nl^° 50.» 00" W 90.00» 

to an iron pipe: set in the ground; thence, still along Satterly lands 

N:3i° 06' 00M:E 119.^5' to an iron pipe set'in the westerly line of the 

County Highway known as Route 59 (Tomplo; Hill Road); thence, along said 

highway line the following three (3) courses: 

1) S55°'-35» 00"E 15.75* to an iron pipe set-in the ground; 

2) ,S17° n.V;00"E 123.00» to an iron pipe set in the ground; 

3) ; S18° 26» 00"W ^5.SO' to an iron pipe set in the ground 

in the northerly line of the aforementioned Route 9^; thonce,, along 

said road line S75° 10»00"W 77,10' to the point or place of beginning. 



wj^wyers Tjiitle Insurance (^rporaWh 
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 

RICHMOND. VIRGINIA 

SCHEDULE B (Continued) 
Commitment No. 9 4 1 1 1 7 

15. Proof is required to show that STEVE PREKAS 

has (have) not been known by any other name(s) in the 10 years last past. If that (those) person(s) has (have) been known 
by another name, all searches must be amended and run against such name(s) and title is subject to returns, if any, on such 
amended searches. 

16. Rightsof present tenants, lessees or parties in possession. 
17. The following mortgages (if not shown on separate page 3 of this Schedule B), taxes and assessment (if not shown on 

separate page 4 of this Schedule B), easements, conditions, restrictive covenants, judgments, mechanic's liens, other 
liens, encumbrances, defects and objections to title. (Copies of any restrictive covenants, easements or conditions are 
attached): 

18. Our policy does not insure against taxes, water rates, assessments 
and other matters relating to taxes which have not become a lien 
up to the date of the policy or installments due after the date 
of the policy. Neither our tax search nor our policy covers any 
part of streets on which the premises abut. 

19. The exact acreage of the premises herein is not insured. 

20. Rights, if any, in favor of any electric light or telephone 
company to maintain guy wires extending from said premises to 
poles located on the roads on which the premises abut, but policy 
will insure, however, that there are no such agreements of record 
in connection therewith, except as may be shown herein. 

21. Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes 
and drains, and such rights as may exist for entry upon said 
premises to maintain and repair the same, but policy will insure, 
however, that there are no such easements of record in connection 
therewith, except as may be shown herein. 

22. No title is insured to that portion of the premises lying in the 
bed of any street or roadway. 

23. The mortgages reported herein must be properly disposed of at or 
prior to closing. 
NOTE: If the mortgage to be satisfied is a Home Equity Loan, the 

Title Company requires the following: 
(A) Proof that the Lender has received ten (10) days written 

Notice prior to the date of closing that the account has 
been frozen; 

(B) All unused checks must be returned at the date of closing to 
the lender. 

24. Grants in Liber 717 cp. 92; Liber 743 cp. 222 and Liber 918 cp. 
16. Policy insures that same will not interfere with the use and 
enjoyment of the premises for residential purposes. 

Form No. 91-8BNY REV. 7-77 . . . « 
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25. Subject to a temporary easement as described in Final Order No. 
2061-1971. 

26. Survey made by Francis E. Whitaker, dated May 22, 1992 shows 
premises to be insured and other lands, having no encroachments 
or lot line varitions except the following: (1) Temporary Easement 
locatied within the southerly side of premises; (2) Concrete curb 
located off the easterly and southerly side of premises. Inspection 
dated February 14, 1994 shows no changes that would encroach on 
or vary with lot lines. 

27i" For Information Only - U.C.C. Financing Statement #1052/92 Filed 
in the Orange County Clerk's Office on March 3, 1992. Chrysler 
First Business Credit Corporation (Secured Party) v. Steve 
Prekas, (Debtor) 

2&^ Lease Option Agreement between Steve Prekas and Demosthenes Donuts 
Corp. dated August 4, 1983, recorded December 7, 1983 in Liber 
2269 cp. 1175. 

2;S'ii' Assignment of Leases and Rents to The Bank of (SJJ;ew)SYork-i;rê  
iLiber 3427 cp. •95'; 

.:|iPĵ |̂''Assignment'of Leases and Rents to .Chrysler First Business Credit 
V- Corporation- in Liber 3576 cp. 162. 

31. Notice of Appropriation by New York State Department of 
Transportion recorded in Liber 3224 cp. 23, 

32. Premises herein are listed as partially exempt from taxation at 
the present time, but may be subject to discontinuance of such 
exemption and possibly the restoration of taxes by reason of 
prior transfer of title from an exempt owner. Policy will except 
the provisions of Section 494 of the Real Property Tax Law, as 
amended by Section 302 (3), 520, amending Section 494. 

33. Attention is called to the. fact, that any instrument covering 
premises in the State of New Yotk^ust fe^^^^^ the 
Section, Block and Lot of the Tax Map of the City or Town in 
which the premises are situated before it will be acceptable for 
recording. 

NOTE I Municipal searbhes aire attached;/herewith. 

NOTE: Flood Certification is attached herewith. 

Form No. 91.88NY REV. 7-77 
035-1'0Be-3102/1 Continuation of SchQdule B 
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